
 

Mr Dylan Williams 
Prif Weithredwr– Chief Executive 
CYNGOR SIR YNYS MÔN 
ISLE OF ANGLESEY COUNTY COUNCIL 
Swyddfeydd y Cyngor - Council Offices 
LLANGEFNI 
Ynys Môn - Anglesey 
LL77 7TW 
 
Ffôn / tel (01248) 752500 
Ffacs / fax (01248) 750839 

 

 

RHYBUDD O GYFARFOD NOTICE OF MEETING 

GWRANDAWIAD Y PWYLLGOR SAFONAU   STANDARDS COMMITTEE HEARING 

DYDD GWENER, 16 MAI 2025  
am 11:00 o’r gloch 

FRIDAY, 16 MAY 2025  
at 11.00 am 

YSTAFELL BWYLLGOR, SWYDDFEYDD Y 
CYNGOR AC YN RHITHIOL DRWY ZOOM 

COMMITTEE ROOM, COUNCIL OFFICES  
AND VIRTUALLY VIA ZOOM 

Swyddog Pwyllgor Mrs Shirley Cooke 
01248 752518 Committee Officer 

 
 
Aelodau Annibynnol / Independent Members 
 
Mr Thomas Rhys Davies 
Mr Brace Griffiths 
Mr John Robert Jones 
Mrs Gill Murgatroyd 
Mr Trefor Owen 
 
Yn cynrychioli’r Cyngor Sir / Representing the County Council 
 
Y Cynghorydd/Councillor Margaret M Roberts 
Y Cynghorydd/Councillor Dafydd Rhys Thomas 
 
  
 
 
 

Public Document Pack



 
 

Please note that meetings of the Committee are streamed for live and subsequent 
broadcast on the Council’s website. The Authority is a Data Controller under the Data 
Protection Act and data collected during this live stream will be retained in accordance with 
the Authority’s published policy. 
 

 
A G E N D A 

 
  
1    INTRODUCTION   
 To introduce each of the members of the Standards Committee, the Member 

(Councillor Ieuan Williams), the Investigating Officer and any other Officers present 
and to summarise the procedure of the hearing in accordance with the Procedure 
for Local Standards Hearings. 
  

2    APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE   
 To receive apologies for absence, including notifications of any changes to the 

membership of the Committee. 
  

3    DECLARATION OF INTEREST   
 To receive any declaration of interest (personal or prejudicial) from a Member or 

Officer regarding any item of business. 
  

4    QUORUM   
 To confirm that the Standards Committee is quorate. 

  
5    PROCEDURE   
 To outline the procedure which will be followed in determining the matter. 

  
6    EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC   
 To determine whether the Hearing will exclude the press and public from all or  

part of its consideration of the matter.  
  

7    ALLEGATION OF A BREACH OF THE CODE OF CONDUCT  (Pages 1 - 280) 

 (a)   PRESENTATION OF PRE-HEARING SUMMARY REPORT 
 
 A report by the Legal Advisor, in particular highlighting any points identified by 
 the Member where there is disagreement with any finding of fact on the 
 Investigating Officer’s report.       
 
(b)   ADMISSION OF NON COMPLIANCE  
 
To ask the Member whether they admit to failing to comply with the Code of 
Conduct. 
 
(c)   DETERMINATION 
 
To determine whether there has been a failure to comply with the Code of 
Conduct.   



 
 

  
8    IN THE EVENT OF A DETERMINATION THAT THE MEMBER HAS FAILED TO 

COMPLY WITH THE CODE OF CONDUCT   
 (a)   CHAIR’S INDICATION OF THE ORDER OF SANCTION 

 
The Chair to set out the order of sanction which is considered appropriate. 
 
(b)   MEMBER’S REPRESENTATIONS AS TO SANCTION 
 
To invite the Member to make representations on sanction. 
 
(c)   INVESTIGATING OFFICER’S REPRESENTATIONS AS TO 
       SANCTION  
 
To invite the Investigating Officer to make representations on sanction. 
 
(d)   STANDARD COMMITTEE TO CONFIRM WHETHER THEY HAVE 
        SUFFICIENT INFORMATION TO FORM A VIEW ON SANCTION 
 
To allow for questions to be addressed to the Member and/or Investigating Officer. 
  

9    DETERMINATIONS AS TO SANCTION AND RECOMMENDATIONS   
  In accordance with the Procedure for Local Standards Hearings paragraph 10.8(b). 

  
10   CLOSE   

  



This page is intentionally left blank



CC-24922/859873 

CYNGOR SIR YNYS MON / ISLE OF ANGLESEY COUNTY COUNCIL 

COMMITTEE: Standards Committee Hearing 

DATE: 16/05/2025 

REPORT TITLE: Legal Advisor’s Pre-Hearing Summary Report  

PURPOSE OF THE REPORT: To inform the Standards Committee of the background 

to this hearing, identifying any disagreement by the 

Member with the Investigating Officer’s Findings of 

Fact  

REPORT BY: Lynn Ball 
Director of Function (Council Business) /  
Monitoring Officer 

LINK OFFICER: Lynn Ball 
Director of Function (Council Business) /  
Monitoring Officer 
 

 

1. SUMMARY 

Councillor Ieuan Williams (the “Member”) referred himself to the Public Services Ombudsman 

for Wales (the “PSOW”) after commenting: “bod angen saethu pob Tory” (“that all Tories should 

be shot”) at a Current Development Programme Board meeting on 12/06/2023. The PSOW 

found evidence suggesting that paragraphs 4(b) and 6(1)(a) of the Code of Conduct had been 

breached, and referred the matter to the Council’s Monitoring Officer for consideration by the 

Standards Committee. In accordance with the Council’s Procedure for Local Standards 

Hearings (the “Procedure”), the Standards Committee resolved, at the initial determination 

stage, that the matter must go to a local hearing. 

In accordance with the Procedure, the Standards Committee is now required to determine, on 

the balance of probabilities, whether the Member has or has not failed to comply with the Code 

of Conduct.  

In the event of a finding of a breach of the Code of Conduct, the Standards Committee is further 

required to reach a determination in respect of any sanction or recommendation. 

A copy of the Procedure is at ENCLOSURE 1.  

  

Page 1

Agenda Item 7



CC-24922/859873 

 

2. PRE-HEARING SUMMARY REPORT 

This is the Pre-Hearing Summary Report prepared by the Council’s Legal Advisor. Pursuant 

to paragraph 9(ff) of the Procedure, this Report sets out the course of the allegation, 

investigation and Pre-Hearing Process and identifies the issues which the Standards 

Committee will need to address. 

3. THE INVESTIGATING OFFICER’S FINDINGS 

The PSOW exercises “first sift” powers under Section 69 of the Local Government Act 2000, 

which requires the PSOW to consider complaints that members of local authorities in Wales 

may have broken their code of conduct. The PSOW’s jurisdiction includes county councils and 

town and community councils.  

Having received a complaint relating to the Member, the PSOW applied its threshold test to 

determine whether or not the complaint should be investigated. The threshold test involves the 

PSOW being satisfied that: 

• There is evidence to suggest that the code of conduct may have been breached; and  

• That the matter is sufficiently serious for it to be in the public interest for an investigation 

to be opened. 

When an investigation is opened, the PSOW may reach one of four findings under Section 69 

of the Local Government Act 2000 which are: 

(1) That there is no evidence that there has been a breach of the authority’s code of 

conduct;  

(2) That no action needs to be taken in respect of the matters that were subject to the 

investigation;  

(3) That the matter be referred to the authority’s monitoring officer for consideration by the 

standards committee; or  

(4) That the matter be referred to the President of the Adjudication Panel for Wales for 

adjudication by a tribunal.  

In the matter under consideration relating to the Member, the PSOW undertook an 

investigation and reported to the Council that the matter be referred to the authority’s 

monitoring officer for consideration by the standards committee. 

A copy of the PSOW’s Investigation Report, including the Appendices, is included in 

ENCLOSURE 2 (the “Investigating Officer’s Report”). When the Standards Committee is 

reviewing the Investigating Officer’s Report, specific attention is drawn to: 

• The facts of the complaint, as set out in the Investigating Officer’s Report at paragraph 1. 

 

• The Investigating Officer’s Report’s consideration of whether the Member had complied 

with the following provisions of the Code of Conduct: 

Page 2



CC-24922/859873 

 
Paragraph 4(b) – [members] must show respect and consideration for others. 

 

Paragraph 6(1)(a) – [members] must not conduct [themselves] in a manner which 

could reasonably be regarded as bringing [their] office or authority into disrepute. 

 

• The guidance issued for members of the local authorities in Wales by the PSOW which is 

included at Appendix 8 of the Investigating Officer’s Report. 

 

• The events relating to the complaint (as summarised in paragraphs 11 to 19 of Investigating 

Officer’s Report) and the witness evidence considered by the Investigating Officer (as 

summarised in paragraphs 20 to 46 of the Investigating Officer’s Report). 

 

• It is noted that the Investigating Officer concluded that there were no disputed facts, and 

the complaint was a self-referral by the Member to the PSOW. 

 

• The Investigating Officer’s conclusions are reported in paragraphs 56 to 64 of the 

Investigating Officer’s Report. It is particularly noted that: 

 
- The Investigating Officer reported a conclusion that a breach of paragraph 6(1)(a) is 

“clearly demonstrated”; 

- There were no disputed facts; 

- The complaint was a self-referral by the subject Member; and  

- A breach of the Code of Conduct was clearly demonstrated,  

 

4. THE STANDARDS COMMITTEE’S INITIAL DETERMINATION 

On receipt of the Investigating Officer’s Report, the Standards Committee was required to 

determine whether a complaint relating to an alleged breach of the Code of Conduct, as 

considered by the PSOW and referred to the Committee in accordance with Section 69 of the 

Local Government Act 2000, was required to go to a local hearing or whether there was no 

evidence of any failure to comply with the Code of Conduct. 

The Standards Committee resolved on 26/02/2025 that the matter must go to a local hearing 

so as to enable the Member to make representations, orally or in writing, in respect of the 

findings of the investigation and the allegation that the Member has failed, or may have failed, 

to comply with the Code of Conduct. 

5. PRE-HEARING PROCEDURE 

The pre-hearing procedure, as set out in paragraph 9 of the Procedure, with minor variations 

as agreed by the Chair of the Standards Committee, has been followed prior to this hearing. 

6. THE MEMBER’S PRE-HEARING REPRESENTATIONS 

In accordance with the Pre-Hearing Procedure (paragraph 9 of the Procedure), the Member 

was requested to complete and return the pre-hearing forms within 14 days of receipt. The 

Member complied with this requirement. 

The Member’s response to the evidence set out in the Investigating Officer’s Report was to 

confirm that: 

Page 3



CC-24922/859873 

- He does not disagree with the facts as set out in the Investigating Officer’s report; and 

- He does not disagree with the Investigating Officer. 

A copy of the Member’s completed pre-hearing forms is included at ENCLOSURE 3.  

These pre-hearing forms (in particular, Form B and C) may be of further relevance to the 

Standards Committee in the event that a finding is first reached that there was a breach of the 

Code of Conduct and a determination is then required to be reached in relation to sanction and 

recommendation in accordance with the Procedure. 

7. SANCTION  

In the event that a finding is reached that there was a breach of the Code of Conduct by the 

Member, the Standards Committee will be required to make a determination as to sanction 

and any recommendation in accordance with the Procedure. 

The Procedure allows for representations to be made by the Chair, Member and Investigating 

Officer as to sanction. 

The Standards Committee is required to consider in private: 

(1) Whether to impose a sanction;  

(2) Having due regard to the Adjudication Panel for Wales’ Sanctions Guidance (where a 

sanction is to be imposed), what sanction to impose;  

(3) When that sanction must take effect; or  

(4) Any recommendation which the Standards Committee will make.  

In respect of each determination, the reasons must be recorded in writing. The Chair must 

return to the main hearing room to state the Standards Committee’s decisions on the above, 

alongside the main reasons for whether to impose a sanction and, if a sanction is imposed, the 

reasons for the particular sanction. 

The sanctions which are available to the Standards Committee are as set out in the Procedure 

as follows: 

• That no action is required; 

• To censure the Member; 

• Partial suspension of the Member for a period up to a maximum of six months or the 

remainder of the Member's term of office, whichever is the shorter period; 

• Suspension of the Member for a period up to a maximum of six months or the 

remainder of the Member's term of office, whichever is the shorter period. 

Suspension and partial suspension only relate to the Member in their capacity as a member of 

the Council to which the complaint related.  

Any sanction imposed will begin after 21 days of the Standards Committee's written notice of 

decision to the Member unless the Standards Committee direct (for any sanction other than 

censure) that it will commence on any date specified by the Standards Committee within six 

months of the date of the hearing. 

Page 4



CC-24922/859873 

8. RECOMMENDATION 

The Standards Committee shall ask the Member to confirm whether they admit that they have 

failed to comply with the Code of Conduct. A copy of the Code of Conduct is included at 

ENCLOSURE 4. 

The Hearing should proceed in accordance with the Procedure. 

The Standards Committee is required to determine: 

a. On the balance of probabilities, whether the Member has or has not failed to comply with 

the Code of Conduct; and 

 

b. In the event of a finding of a breach of the Code of Conduct, a determination in respect of 

any sanction or recommendation. 

 
ENCLOSURES: 

1.  The Council’s Procedure for Local Standards Hearings  

2.  Investigating Officer’s Report 

3.  The Member’s pre-hearing forms 

4.  The Code of Conduct  

 

 

 

Page 5



Last Updated November 2024 

Mae’r ddogfen hon hefyd ar gael yn y Gymraeg / This document is also available in Welsh 

26319/837297 (837298) 

Isle of Anglesey County Council - Standards Committee 

Procedure for Local Standards Hearings 

*************** 

1 Introduction 

This procedure sets out how the Standards Committee will determine complaints 
of member misconduct. If there is any conflict between this document and a 
relevant statutory provision, the statutory provision takes precedence. 

The Committee must decide on a complaint against a member either: 
• after the complaint is referred to the Monitoring Officer by the Ombudsman for

investigation and then report to the Standards Committee; or
• after the Ombudsman has referred their report of investigation to the Monitoring

Officer for submission to the Standards Committee.

2 Interpretation 

(a) “Member” means the member of the Council who is the subject of the
allegation being considered by the Standards Committee, unless stated
otherwise.  It also includes the Member’s nominated representative.

(b) “Investigating Officer” means the Public Services Ombudsman for Wales
(PSOW), and includes their nominated representative.
In the case of matters that have been referred for local investigation,
references to the Investigating Officer means the person appointed by the
Monitoring Officer to undertake that investigation.

(c) “The Matter” is the subject matter of the Investigating Officer’s report.

(ch) “The Standards Committee” refers to the Standards Committee, or to any 
Standards Sub-Committee, to which it has delegated the conduct of the 
hearing. 

(d) “The Committee Support Officer” means an Officer of the Council
responsible for supporting the Standards Committee’s discharge of its
functions and recording the decisions of the Standards Committee.

(dd) “The Legal Advisor” means the Officer responsible for providing legal advice
to the Standards Committee.  This may be the Monitoring Officer, another
legally qualified officer of the authority, or someone appointed for this
purpose from outside the authority.

(e) “The Chair” refers to the Chair of the Standards Committee or, if different,
the person presiding at the hearing.

(f) “The Complainant” means the person or persons who made the original
allegation in relation to the Member’s conduct which has been investigated.

ENCLOSURE 1

Page 6



Last Updated November 2024 

 

Mae’r ddogfen hon hefyd ar gael yn y Gymraeg / This document is also available in Welsh 
 
 
26319/837297 (837298) 
 
 

 

(ff)  “The Code of Conduct” means the Code of Conduct for members adopted 
by the Council in accordance with section 51 of the Local Government Act 
2000. 

(g) “the Principles” means the principles which govern the conduct of members 
and co-opted members, specified by Welsh Ministers under section 49 of 
the Local Government Act 2000. 

 
3 Modification of Procedure 

 
The Chair may agree to vary this procedure in any particular instance where they 
are of the opinion that such a variation is necessary in the interests of fairness. 
 

4 Representation 
 

• The Member may be represented or accompanied at any stage of this 
procedure by a Solicitor, Counsel or, with the permission of the Standards 
Committee, by another person.  

• Note that the cost of such representation must be met by the Member, unless 
the Indemnities Sub Committee has expressly agreed to meet all or any parts 
of that cost. 

• Members of Anglesey County Council should be aware of the Council's 
Indemnities Policy; they may contact the Legal Advisor for further information 
regarding this Policy. 
 

 
5 Legal Advice 

 
The Standards Committee may take legal advice from its Legal Advisor at any time 
during the process set out in paragraphs 8-10. The substance of any legal advice 
given to the Standards Committee will be shared with the Member and the 
Investigating Officer if they are present.  

 
 
6. Balance of Probabilities 
 
 The standard of proof which the Standards Committee must apply in relation to 

establishing (i) the facts of the case and (ii) whether the Member failed to comply 
with the Code of Conduct, is the balance of probabilities. 

 
7.  Principles 
 
 In making its considerations in respect of whether a Member has failed to comply 

with the Code of Conduct, the Standards Committee must remind itself of the 
Principles.  

 
 

8.  First Stage -  Initial Determination 
 
(a) Upon receipt of the Investigating Officer’s report, the Legal Advisor will 

Page 7



Last Updated November 2024 

 

Mae’r ddogfen hon hefyd ar gael yn y Gymraeg / This document is also available in Welsh 
 
 
26319/837297 (837298) 
 
 

 

contact the Member, the Investigating Officer and the Complainant to 
confirm receipt of the report and to confirm the next steps.  
 

(b) Then, the Legal Advisor will refer the report to the Standards Committee, 
which will meet to resolve either – 
 

(i) there is no evidence of any failure to comply with the Code of 
Conduct, or 

(ii) That the Matter must go to a local hearing so as to enable the 
Member to make representations , orally or in writing, in respect of 
the findings of the investigation and any allegation that the Member 
has failed or may have failed, to comply with the Code of Conduct.  
 

(c) Where the Standards Committee resolves that there is no evidence of a 
failure to comply with the Code of Conduct, the decision will be published. 
The Member, the Investigating Officer and the Complainant will be 
informed. 
 

(ch)  Where the Standards Committee resolves that the Matter will go to a local 
hearing, the Legal Advisor will conduct the pre-hearing procedure as set out 
in paragraph 9  below.  
 

 
9.  Second stage - Pre-Hearing Procedure 

 
Following a resolution of the Standards Committee to conduct a local hearing on 
a matter, the Legal Advisor will: 

 
(a) Arrange a date for the Standards Committee’s hearing as determined by 

the Chair; 
 

(b) Send a copy of the report to the Member and advise them of the date, time 
and place for the hearing; 
 

(c) Send a copy of the report to the Complainant and advise them of the date, 
time and place for the hearing; 
 

(ch)  Notify the Community Council of the Matter and of the date, time and place 
of the hearing (where the Matter relates to the conduct of a Community 
Councillor); 
 

(d) Notify the Investigating Officer of the date, time and place of the hearing  
seeking confirmation if they intend on attending the hearing, calling 
witnesses to give evidence and if they believe any part of the meeting / 
documents should be exempt or confidential; 
 

(dd) Request the Member to complete and return the pre-hearing forms 
appended to this Procedure as Forms A-E within 14 days of receipt; 
 

(e) In the light of any pre-hearing forms returned by the Member, the Legal 
Advisor will determine whether the Standards Committee will require the 

Page 8



Last Updated November 2024 

 

Mae’r ddogfen hon hefyd ar gael yn y Gymraeg / This document is also available in Welsh 
 
 
26319/837297 (837298) 
 
 

 

attendance of the Investigating Officer and any additional witnesses1, 
including the Complainant, at the hearing to enable it to come to a properly 
considered conclusion at the hearing, and arrange for their attendance. It 
will also be considered if any additional information is necessary to assist 
the Committee during the hearing. The Chair will be consulted on these 
matters. 
 

(f) Request the Chair to make such directions as to the conduct of the hearing 
as may be necessary for the effective conduct of the hearing, which 
directions may address such issues as – 
 

(i) The time that the Standards Committee will sit to conduct the 
hearing; 

(ii) Any matters which are to be taken as read and on which evidence is 
not required; 

(iii) The witnesses to be heard and the times at which they should be 
present; and 

(iv) The presence of witnesses when not giving evidence. 
 

(ff) Prepare a Pre-Hearing Summary Report setting out the course of the 
allegation, investigation and Pre-Hearing Process and highlighting the 
issues which the Standards Committee will need to address, and 
 

(g) Arrange with the Committee Support Officer that the agenda for the hearing, 
together with the Legal Advisor’s Pre-Hearing Summary Report, the 
Investigating Officer’s report and any other relevant documents are sent to: 
 

(i) All members of the Standards Committee who will conduct the 
hearing; 

(ii) The Member; 
(iii) The Complainant, and 
(iv) The Investigating Officer. 

 
10. Third Stage – The Hearing 
 
10.1 Introduction  

 
At the start of the hearing, the Chair will introduce each of the members of the 
Standards Committee, the Member (if present), the Investigating Officer (if 
present) and any other Officers present, and will then explain the procedure which 
the Standards Committee will follow in the conduct of the hearing. 
 

10.2 Preliminary Procedural Issues 
 
The Standards Committee will then deal with the following preliminary procedural 
matters in the following order: 
 

 
1  Where the Member has indicated that they dispute any finding of fact in the Investigating Officer’s 

report, the Standards Committee will need to hear evidence on the disputed point from a first hand 
witness, wherever possible. 

Page 9



Last Updated November 2024 

 

Mae’r ddogfen hon hefyd ar gael yn y Gymraeg / This document is also available in Welsh 
 
 
26319/837297 (837298) 
 
 

 

(a) Apologies for absence 
 

(b) Disclosures of interest 
 

  The Chair willask members of the Standards Committee to disclose the 
existence and nature of any personal or prejudicial interests which they 
have in the Matter, and to withdraw from consideration of the Matter if so 
required. 
 

(c) Quorum 
 

The Chair will confirm that the Standards Committee is quorate2 
 

(ch) Hearing procedure 
 

 The Chair will confirm that all present know the procedure which the 
Standards Committee will follow in determining the Matter. 
 

(d) Proceeding in the absence of the Member or the Investigating Officer or 
another party 
 

 If the Member or the Investigating Officer or another party is not present at 
the start of the hearing: 

 
(i) the Chair will ask the Legal Advisor whether they had indicated their 

intention not to attend the hearing; 
(ii)  the Standards Committee will then consider any reasons which they 

have provided for not attending the hearing and will decide whether 
it is satisfied that there is sufficient reason for such failure to attend; 

(iii)  if the Standards Committee is satisfied with such reasons, it will 
adjourn the hearing to another date; 

(iv)  if the Standards Committee is not satisfied with such reasons, or if 
the individual has not given any such reasons, the Standards 
Committee will decide whether to consider the Matter and make a 
determination in the absence of the individual or to adjourn the 
hearing to another date. 

(v) The Standards Committee can make arrangements that seem the 
best to deal with the Matter fairly. 
 

(dd) Exclusion of Press and Public 
 

• The Standards Committee may exclude the press and public from all or 
part of its consideration of the Matter where it appears likely that 
confidential or exempt information will be disclosed in the course of its 
consideration. 

 
2  A meeting of the Standards Committee is not quorate unless at least three members of the 

Standards Committee are present for the duration of the meeting. The Chair must be an 
Independent member, and at least half of the members of the Committee present must be 
Independent members. Where the Committee is considering a matter relating to the conduct of a 
member of a Community Council, at least one member of the Committee must be a Community 
Council representative, but the Committee is not inquorate by reason of the absence of the 
Community Council representative.  

Page 10



Last Updated November 2024 

 

Mae’r ddogfen hon hefyd ar gael yn y Gymraeg / This document is also available in Welsh 
 
 
26319/837297 (837298) 
 
 

 

• The Chair will ask the Member, the Investigating Officer and the Legal 
Advisor to the Standards Committee whether they wish to ask the 
Standards Committee to exclude the press and public from all or any 
part of the hearing. If any of them so request, the Chair willask them to 
put forward reasons for so doing and ask for responses from the others, 
and the Standards Committee will then determine whether to exclude 
the press and public from all or any part of the hearing. 

• Where the Standards Committee does not resolve to exclude press and 
public, the agenda and any documents which have been withheld from 
the press and public in advance of the meeting will then be made 
available to the press and public. 
 

10.3  Presentation of Pre-Hearing Summary Report 
 

The Chair will ask the Legal Advisor or the Committee Support Officer to present 
the Legal Advisor’s Pre-Hearing Summary Report, highlighting any points of 
difference in respect of which the Member has stated that they disagree with any 
finding of fact in the Investigating Officer’s report. 

 
 
10.4  Admission of non-compliance 
 

The Chair will then ask the ask the Member to confirm whether they admit that 
they have failed to comply with the Code of Conduct. 

 
If the Member admits that they have failed to comply with the Code of Conduct in 
the manner described in the Investigating Officer’s report and summarised in the 
Legal Advisor’s Summary Report, the Standards Committee may then take the 
Investigating Officer’s report as read and make a determination that the Member 
has failed to comply with the Code of Conduct in the manner described in the 
Investigating Officer’s report and proceed directly to consider whether any action 
may be taken in respect of the Member’s conduct.  

 
 
10.5 Establishing the facts  

 
 

(a) Additional points of difference 
 
 

(i) If the Member denies that they have failed to comply with the Code of 
Conduct in the manner described in the Investigating Officer’s report, 
the Chair will then ask the Member to confirm that the presentation by 
the Legal Advisor or the Committee Support Officer of the Legal 
Advisor’s Pre-Hearing Summary Report, is an accurate summary of the 
issues, .The Chair will also ask the Member whether there are any 
additional points upon which they disagree with any finding of fact in the 
Investigating Officer’s report. 

 
 

(ii) If the Member identifies additional points of difference, the Chair will 

Page 11



Last Updated November 2024 

 

Mae’r ddogfen hon hefyd ar gael yn y Gymraeg / This document is also available in Welsh 
 
 
26319/837297 (837298) 
 
 

 

ask the Member to explain why they did not identify these points as part 
of the pre-hearing process. They will then ask the Investigating Officer 
(if present) whether they are in a position to deal with those additional 
points of difference directly or through any witnesses who are in 
attendance or whose attendance at the hearing can conveniently be 
arranged.  

 
(iii) Where the Standards Committee is not satisfied with the Member’s 

reasons for failing to identify each additional point of difference as part 
of the pre-hearing process, it may  

- decide that it will continue the hearing but without allowing the 
Member to challenge the veracity of those findings of fact which 
are set out in the Investigating Officer’s report but in respect of 
which the Member did not identify a point of difference as part of 
the pre-hearing process, or 

- decide to adjourn the hearing to allow the Investigating Officer 
and/or any additional witnesses to attend the hearing.  

 
(iv) The assumption will be that any new issue or evidence that could have 

been raised during the pre-hearing process must not be allowed unless 
there is good reason to do so. 

 
(b) Presenting the Investigating Officer’s report 

 
(i) If the Investigating Officer is present, the Chair will then ask the 

Investigating Officer to present their report, having particular regard to 
any points of difference identified by the Member. The Investigating 
Officer may call witnesses as necessary to address any points of 
difference.  

 
(ii) If the Investigating Officer is not present, the Standards Committee will 

only conduct a hearing if they are satisfied that there are no substantial 
points of difference or that any points of difference can be satisfactorily 
resolved in the absence of the Investigating Officer. In the absence of 
the Investigating Officer, the Standards Committee will determine on 
the advice of the Legal Advisor which witnesses, if any, to call. Where 
such witnesses are called, the Chair will draw the witnesses’ attention 
to any relevant section of the Investigating Officer’s report and ask the 
witness to confirm or correct the report and to provide any relevant 
evidence. 

 
(iii) No cross-examination will be permitted but, at the conclusion of the 

Investigating Officer’s report and/or of the evidence of each witness, 
the Chair will ask the Member if there are any matters upon which the 
Standards Committee may seek the representations of the 
Investigating Officer or the witness, and then the members of the 
Standards Committee may address questions to the Investigating 
Officer or the witness. 

 
(c) The Member’s response 

 

Page 12



Last Updated November 2024 

 

Mae’r ddogfen hon hefyd ar gael yn y Gymraeg / This document is also available in Welsh 
 
 
26319/837297 (837298) 
 
 

 

(i) The Chair will then invite the Member to respond to the Investigating 
Officer’s report and to call any witnesses as necessary to address 
any points of difference.  

 

(A) The Member may arrange for their representative to make 
submission on their behalf, and/or to introduce the Member 
and any witnesses on their behalf; 

(B) The Member does not have to give evidence or to answer any 
questions, but the Standards Committee may draw reasonable 
conclusions from any failure on their part to give evidence or 
to answer any question.  
 

(ii) No cross-examination will be permitted but, at the conclusion of the 
Member’s evidence and/or of the evidence of each witness, the Chair will 
ask the Investigating Officer if there are any matters upon which the 
Standards Committee may seek the representations of the Member or 
the witness, and then the Members of the Standards Committee may 
address questions to the Member or the witness. 

 
(ch)  Witnesses 

 
The Standards Committee will be entitled to refuse to hear evidence from the 
Investigating Officer, the Member or a witness unless they are satisfied that 
the witness is likely to give evidence which they need to hear in order to be 
able to determine whether there has been a failure to comply with the Code 
of Conduct. 

 
(d) Additional Evidence 

 
(i) At the conclusion of the evidence, the Chair will check with the Members 

of the Standards Committee that they are satisfied that they have 
sufficient evidence to come to a considered conclusion on the Matter.  

 
(ii) If the Standards Committee, at any stage prior to determining whether 

there was a failure to comply with the Code of Conduct, are of the opinion 
that they require additional evidence on any point in order to be able to 
come to a considered conclusion on the Matter, the Standards Committee 
may adjourn the hearing and make a request to the Investigating Officer 
to seek and provide such additional evidence and to undertake further 
investigation on any point specified by the Standards Committee. The 
hearing may not be adjourned more than once under this paragraph. 

 
(dd)  The Member and the Investigating Officer will be given an opportunity to make 

closing representations.   
 

10.6 Deliberations 
 

(a) Preliminary points and procedure 
 

(i) The Standards Committee’s function is to make a determination 
on the Matter. It may, at any time, return to the main hearing room 

Page 13



Last Updated November 2024 

 

Mae’r ddogfen hon hefyd ar gael yn y Gymraeg / This document is also available in Welsh 
 
 
26319/837297 (837298) 
 
 

 

in order to seek additional evidence from the Investigating Officer, 
the Member or a witness. If it requires any further information, it 
may adjourn and instruct the Investigating Officer or request the 
Member to produce such further evidence to the Standards 
Committee. 

 
(ii)  If the Standards Committee requires legal advice on any point, 

may either – 
- Request the Legal Adviser to join the Committee and provide 

such advice, in which case the Legal Advisor will repeat such 
advice in open forum when the Standards Committee 
returns, and the Member’s legal representative may respond 
to such advice; or 

 -Return to open forum and request the Legal Advisor to give 
advice, inviting the Member’s legal representative to respond 
to any such advice.  

 

(b) Determining the facts 

The Standards Committee will retire to another room to consider whether the facts of 
the allegations are likely to have been proven, on the balance of probabilities, based 
on the evidence. 

 

(c) Determining if there was a failure to comply with the Code of Conduct 

The Standards Committee will remain in a private room to consider whether, on the 
balance of probability based on the evidence which it has received at the hearing, the 
Member failed to comply with the Code of Conduct in the manner set out in the 
Investigating Officer’s report. 3 

 
 

(ch) Initial consideration of Recommendations and Sanctions 
 

 At the conclusion of the Standards Committee’s consideration, the Standards 
Committee will consider whether it is minded to make any recommendations to the 

 
3  Note that the Standards Committee’s consideration is limited to the Matter, in terms of the set of 

facts, as set out in the Investigating Officer’s report. The Standards Committee may find that these 
facts disclose a breach of a part of the Code of Conduct other than that found by the Investigating 
Officer (for example that the facts constituted bullying rather than just a failure to treat with respect). 
However, if, in the course of their consideration, the Standards Committee apprehend that the 
evidence before them reveals an entirely different failure to comply with the Code of Conduct (for 
example where the complaint is of failure to treat Officer A with respect, but the evidence also 
indicates a failure to treat Officer B with respect), such a possible additional or alternative failure 
will not be within the remit of the Standards Committee At that stage, the member will not have had 
notice of the Standards Committee’s consideration of the possible additional or alternative failure 
and it would therefore be unfair to proceed to consider that second matter at the hearing into the 
first alleged failure. Where the Standards Committee do apprehend a possible additional or 
alternative failure, a failure by a different member, or a failure in respect of the code of conduct of 
another authority, they must refer the second matter to the PSOW as a new allegation. 

Page 14



Last Updated November 2024 

 

Mae’r ddogfen hon hefyd ar gael yn y Gymraeg / This document is also available in Welsh 
 
 
26319/837297 (837298) 
 
 

 

Council with a view to promoting high standards of conduct among Members. The 
Standards Committee will generally consider the type of sanction that would be 
suitable in the case. 

 
(d) Recording the reasoning 
 
In respect of each determination that Standards Committee makes, it must record its 
reasoning for that determination, in writing. 
 
 

 
10.7 Actions following a determination that a Member has not breached the Code 
of Conduct in the manner set out in the Investigating Officer’s Report 

 
If the Standards Committee determines that the Member has not failed to follow the Code 
of Conduct in the manner set out in the Investigating Officer’s report: 

 
(a) The meeting must be re-convened and the Chair must summarise the Standards 

Committee’s findings; 
 

(b) If the Standards Committee apprehends, from the evidence which they have 
received during the hearing, that a Member has failed to comply with the Code 
of Conduct (other than the Matter which the Standards Committee has just 
determined), the Chair will outline the Standards Committee’s concerns and state 
that the Standards Committee has referred this additional or alternative failure to 
the Legal Advisor with a view to a further allegation being made to the Public 
Services Ombudsman for Wales. 

 
(c) The Chair must then set out any recommendations which the Standards Committee 

is minded to make to the Council with a view to promoting high standards of 
conduct among Members and seek the views of the Member, the Investigating 
Officer and the legal advisor before the Standards Committee finalises any such 
recommendations. 

 
(ch)  Finally, the Chair must ask the Member whether they wish the Council not to 

publish a statement of its finding in a local newspaper. 
 

10.8 Actions following a determination that a Member has failed to comply with the 
Code of Conduct in the manner set out in the Investigating Officer’s Report 

 

(a) Initial procedure 
 

If the Standards Committee determines that the Member has failed to follow the Code 
of Conduct in the manner set out in the Investigating Officer’s report: 

 
(i) The meeting must be re-convened and the Chair must summarise the 

Standards Committee’s findings; 
 

(ii) The Chair may then indicate the order of sanction which the Chair considers 
may be appropriate and ask the Member or the Member’s legal 

Page 15



Last Updated November 2024 

 

Mae’r ddogfen hon hefyd ar gael yn y Gymraeg / This document is also available in Welsh 
 
 
26319/837297 (837298) 
 
 

 

representative to make representations on sanction.4 
 

(iii) The Chair may then ask the Investigating Officer to make representations 
as to sanction. 
 

(iv) The Chair will then ensure that each member of the Standards Committee 
is satisfied that they have sufficient information to enable them to take an 
informed decision as to whether to impose a sanction and (if appropriate) 
as to the form of the sanction. 
 

(v) Any member of the Standards Committee may address questions to the 
Investigating Officer or to the Member as necessary to enable them to take 
such an informed decision. 
 

(b) Determination as to sanctions and recommendations 

 
(i) The Standards Committee will then retire to another room to consider in private and 

to determine: 
 

(ii) whether to impose a sanction, 

(iii) having due regard to the Adjudication Panel for Wales’s Sanctions 
Guidance (where a sanction is to be imposed) what sanction to 
impose,; and  

(IV)  when that sanction must take effect, and 

(V)  any recommendations which the Standards Committee will make to 
the Council.  

(ii) In respect of each determination the Standards Committee makes, it must record 
its reasoning for that determination, in writing.  

 
(iii) At the completion of their consideration, the Standards Committee will return to the 

main hearing room and the Chair will state the Standards Committee’s decisions 

 
4  The decisions as to sanctions which are available to the Standards Committee are any of the 

following: 
“(i) that no action is required; 
(ii) to censure the Member; 
(iii) partial suspension of the Member for a period up to a maximum of six months or the 

remainder of the Member’s term of office, whichever is the shorter period; 
(iv) suspension of the Member for a period up to a maximum of six months or the remainder 

of the Member’s term of office, whichever is the shorter period. 
 

Suspension and partial suspension only relate to the Member in his capacity as a member of the 
authority to which the complaint related. 
 
Any sanction imposed will begin after 21 days of the Standards Committee’s written notice of 
decision to the Member unless the Standards Committee direct (for any sanction other than 
censure) that it will commence on any date specified by the Standards Committee within six months 
of the date of the hearing. 

Page 16



Last Updated November 2024 

 

Mae’r ddogfen hon hefyd ar gael yn y Gymraeg / This document is also available in Welsh 
 
 
26319/837297 (837298) 
 
 

 

as to whether to impose a sanction and (where a sanction is to be imposed) the 
nature of that sanction, and when it must take effect, together with the principal 
reasons for those decisions, and any recommendations which the Standards 
Committee will make to the Council.  

 
10.9 Closing the hearing 

 
(a) The Standards Committee will announce its decision on the day of the  

hearing and provide the Committee Support Officer with a short written 
statement of their decision, which explains the Standards Committee's 
rationale for its decision and the sanction imposed..; 
 

(b) The Chair will thank all those present who have contributed to the conduct 
of the hearing and formally close the hearing. 

 
10.10 After the hearing 

 
(a) The Legal Advisor will send an email to the Member confirming the decision 

of the Standards Committee, that they will receive a written formal decision 
notice explaining the reasons for the decision and the sanction, that the 
period of appeal to the Adjudication Panel for Wales commences from the 
date they receive the decision notice and that any period of suspension will 
take effect on the day after the appeal period expires  (if no appeal is 
lodged). 
 

(b) The Legal Advisor will prepare a written decision notice and send it to the 
Chair for agreement and signing. This will be the final form of the decision 
and will be included in the report published by the Committee after the 
process has concluded. 
 

(c) The decision notice will be sent to the Member by means which will confirm 
that the Member has received the written decision notice of the Standards 
Committee; 
 

(d) The Committee Support Officer will arrange for the decision notice to be 
distributed and published (or a summary of that notice, where necessary). 
 

11. Appealing 
 
The Member may request the permission of the President of the Adjudication 
Panel for Wales to appeal against the decision of the Standards Committee by 
writing to the President. The decision of the President or a deputy appointed to 
make the decision on the President’s behalf, will be made without the parties, 
unless the President or their deputy is of the opinion that there is a special case 
which merits a hearing. The letter must set out the grounds for such an appeal, 
and include a statement as to whether or not the Member consents to the appeal 
being heard by way of written representations. The letter must be received by the 
President within 21 days of the date of the written notice of decision from the 
Standards Committee being received by the Member. The President or their 
deputy may request further information. Any request for information must be 
responded to within the stated timetable. 

Page 17



Last Updated November 2024 

Mae’r ddogfen hon hefyd ar gael yn Gymraeg. / This document is also available in Welsh 
 

 

Details of case and reference number ……………………………………………………… 

FORM A 

Subject Member’s response to the evidence set out in the investigation report  

Please enter the number of any paragraph in the investigation report where you disagree with the findings of fact and give your reasons and your suggested 
alternative. Use as many forms as you require. 

Paragraph number from the 
investigation report 

Reasons for disagreeing with the findings of fact provided 
in that paragraph 

Suggestion as to how the paragraph should read 

   

   

   

   

P
age 18



Last Updated November 2024 

Mae’r ddogfen hon hefyd ar gael yn Gymraeg. / This document is also available in Welsh 
 

 

Details of case and reference number ……………………………………………………….. 

FORM B 

Other evidence relevant to the complaint  

Please set out below any evidence you feel is relevant to the complaint made about you. Use as many forms as you require. 
 

Paragraph number Details of the evidence 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

  

 

P
age 19



Last Updated November 2024 

Mae’r ddogfen hon hefyd ar gael yn Gymraeg. / This document is also available in Welsh 
 

 

Details of case and reference number ………………………………………………………. 

FORM C 

Representations to be taken into account if a Member is found to have failed to follow the 
Code of Conduct  

Only complete this form if you agree with the findings in the investigation report that you failed to comply with the Code of Conduct 
 
Please set out below any factors that the Standards Committee should take into account if it finds that you failed to follow the Code of Conduct. Please note 
that no such finding has been made yet.  Use as many forms as you require. 
 

Paragraph number 
Factors for the Standards Committee to take into account when deciding whether to censure, suspend, or partially 
suspend 

 
 

 

 

 

 

P
age 20



Last Updated November 2024 

Mae’r ddogfen hon hefyd ar gael yn Gymraeg. / This document is also available in Welsh 
 

 

Details of case and reference number …………………… 

FORM D 

Arrangements for the Standards Committee hearing  

Please tick the relevant boxes.   
 

1 

Are you planning to attend the 
Standards Committee hearing 
on the proposed date in the 
accompanying letter? 
 
If ‘No’, please explain why. 

Yes 

 

 
No 

 

 

Reason: 
      

2 

Are you going to present your 
own case? 

Yes 

 

 
No 

 

 

 

3 

If you are not presenting your 
own case, will a representative 
present it for you?  
 
If ‘Yes’, please state the name 
of your representative. 

Yes 

 

 
No 

 

 

Name: 
      

4 

Is your representative a 
practising Solicitor or 
Barrister?  
 
If ‘Yes’, please give their legal 
qualifications. Then go to 
Question 6.  
 
If ‘No’ please go to  
Question 5. 

Yes 

 

 
No 

 

 

Qualifications: 
      

5 

Does your representative have 
any connection with your 
case?  
 
If ‘Yes’, please give details. 

Yes 

 

 
No 

 

 

Details: 
      

Page 21



Last Updated November 2024 

Mae’r ddogfen hon hefyd ar gael yn Gymraeg. / This document is also available in Welsh 
 

 

6 

Are you going to call any 
witnesses? 
 
If ‘Yes’, please fill in Form E. 

Yes 

 

 
No 

 

 

 

7 

Do you, your representative or 
your witnesses have any 
access difficulties or any 
other needs? (e.g. is 
wheelchair access needed?) 
 
If ‘Yes’, please give details.   

Yes 

 

 
No 

 

 

Details: 
      

8 

Do you, your representative or 
witnesses need an 
interpreter? 
 
If ‘Yes’ please give details 

Yes 

 

 
No 

 

 

Details: 
      

9 

Do you want any part of the 
hearing to be held in private?  
 
If ‘Yes’, please give reasons. 

Yes 

 

 
No 

 

 

Reasons: 
      

10 

Do you want any part of the 
relevant documents to be 
withheld from public 
inspection?  
 
If ‘Yes’, please give reasons. 

Yes 

 

 
No 

 

 

Reasons: 
      

Page 22



Last Updated November 2024 

Mae’r ddogfen hon hefyd ar gael yn Gymraeg. / This document is also available in Welsh 
 

 

Details of case and reference number …………………… 

FORM E 

Details of witnesses you propose to call:  

You will need to complete a separate Form E for each witness. Use as many forms as you require. 

Name of Witness:  
 

Witness number: 

a 

Will the witness give 
evidence about the 
allegation? 
 
If ‘Yes’, please 
provide an outline of 
the evidence the 
witness will give. 

Yes 

 

 
No 

 

 

Outline of evidence: 
      

b 

Will the witness give 
evidence about what 
action the standards 
committee should 
take if it finds that the 
Code of Conduct has 
not been followed?  
 
If ‘Yes’, please 
provide an outline of 
the evidence the 
witness will give. 

Yes 

 

 
No 

 

 

Outline of evidence: 
      

 

 

 

Page 23



ENCLOSURE 2

Page 24



ENCLOSURE A

001Page 25



002Page 26



ENCLOSURE B

003Page 27



Ombwdsmon 

Ombudsman 
Cymru • Wales 

ENCLOSURE( 

The investigation of a complaint 

against 

Councillor leuan Williams of 

Isle of Anglesey County Council 

A report by the 
Public Services Ombudsman for Wales 

Case: 202302251 

004Page 28



005Page 29



006Page 30



007Page 31



008Page 32



009Page 33



010Page 34



011Page 35



012Page 36



013Page 37



014Page 38



015Page 39



016Page 40



017Page 41



018Page 42



019Page 43



020Page 44



Appendix 1 

021Page 45



Mae hwn yn gyfieithiad o ddogfen a ddarparwyd yn wreiddiol yn y Gymraeg.  Mae’r awdur wedi cymeradwyo’r cyfieithiad. 
This is a translation of a document originally provided in Welsh.  The author has approved the translation. 

Complaint Reference 4TWVHR7R  

Personal Details 
Title 

Councillor 

Name / First 

Names 

    Ieuan     

Surname 

Williams 

House name/number and street 

 

Address line 2 

 

Address line 3 

 
Town 

Isle of Anglesey 

County 

 

Post 

Code 

 

 

Contry 

United Kingdom 

Phone  

 

022Page 46



Mae hwn yn gyfieithiad o ddogfen a ddarparwyd yn wreiddiol yn y Gymraeg.  Mae’r awdur wedi cymeradwyo’r cyfieithiad. 
This is a translation of a document originally provided in Welsh.  The author has approved the translation. 

Mobile 
  

 

Email 

ieuanwilliams@ynysmon.llyw.cymru 

How would you prefer us to contact you? 

Email 

Are you completing this form on someone else’s behalf? 

No 

Choose your preferred langue to communicate with the Public Services 

Ombudsman for Wales? 

Welsh 

Your Complaint 
Type of organisation 

Local Authority 

Organisation  

Isle of Anglesey County 

Council  

Organisation’s Address 

Council Offices, Llangefni, Anglesey, LL77 7TW 

Councillor’s Name 

Ieuan Williams 

Explain how the individual has broken the Code of Conduct.  

Please note or refer to the paragraphs in the ‘Code’ that the member has broken 

in your opinion. 

Give the names and contact details of any witness that’s relevant to your 
complaint. 

I’m referring myself, Ieuan Williams, because it is possible that I have broken 

the code (Anglesey) in regard to paragraph 4 (B), in relation to respecting and 

023Page 47



Mae hwn yn gyfieithiad o ddogfen a ddarparwyd yn wreiddiol yn y Gymraeg.  Mae’r awdur wedi cymeradwyo’r cyfieithiad. 
This is a translation of a document originally provided in Welsh.  The author has approved the translation. 

showing consideration toward others: 

I am uploading a word file (Ieuan Williams self-referral to the Ombudsman 

190623) stating the facts.  

Supporting Documents 
• Ieuan Williams self-referral to the Ombudsman 100623.docx 

• Poverty Dashboards_ (002).pdf 

024Page 48



Mae hwn yn gyfieithiad o ddogfen a ddarparwyd yn wreiddiol yn y Gymraeg.  Mae’r awdur wedi cymeradwyo’r cyfieithiad. 
This is a translation of a document originally provided in Welsh.  The author has approved the translation. 

Permission 
I wish for the Public Services Ombudsman for Wales to consider my complaint.  

I wish for the Public Services Ombudsman for Wales to consider my complaint. 

I understand that my complaints form, and all other materials attached 

(including my identification), can be disclosed fully with the member that I am 

making a complaint against, and that this information could become public. As 

a rule, this information is disclosed with the Monitoring Officer and the 

relevant Council Clark (where relevant).  

I also confirm that I am willing to share information verbally and publicly to 

echo my complaint before the authority’s Standards Committee, or before any 

case tribunal that could be appointed to consider any report the Ombudsman 

could publish if it is decided to investigate the complaint. 

Permission 
When considering your complaint, the Public Services Ombudsman for Wales 

will process your personal information, that could include health or social 

services records, if your complaint is in regard to one of these fields. Further 

information about how we process your personal information is available in 

the Privacy Notice for Complainants and Representatives. A copy of this notice 

has also been attached to your confirmation e-mail. 

 

 

025Page 49



Mae hwn yn gyfieithiad o ddogfen a ddarparwyd yn wreiddiol yn y Gymraeg.  Mae’r awdur wedi cymeradwyo’r cyfieithiad. 
This is a translation of a document originally provided in Welsh.  The author has approved the translation. 

I am referring myself due to the fact that I have, possibly, broken the code of conduct 
for Councillors.  

On Monday morning, 12 June, I attended an internal meeting for the Current 
Developments Programme Board. The following were also present -  

Llinos Medi, Dylan Rees, Robin Williams, Carwyn Elias Jones, Glyn Haynes and Aled 
M Jones. 

The officers present included Dylan Williams (Chief Executive), Rhys H Hughes 
(Deputy Chief Executive), Marc Jones (151 Officer), Fôn Roberts (Social Services 
Director),  

 

One of the items on the agenda was a presentation on poverty data, and a copy has 
been attached. The value of the data was discussed, and how we should use it to 
improve the situation. I highlighted that we had faced thirteen years of austerity and 
that public services and families’ services were on their knees. I noted that I was angry 
that this country is considered one of the richest in the world, but the poverty statistics 
amongst children on Anglesey were so grim. I stated that the 99% increase in the use 
of food banks on the island makes me upset and angry. At the end of the discussion, I 
noted that I was re-reading ‘The Ragged Trousered Philanthropist’ by Robert Tressel 
that was published in 1910, and that I was outraged that we were still discussing 
poverty more than a hundred years since this book was published. Then I said, “every 
Tory should be shot”; of course, I didn’t mean this literally. What I meant was that 
another party should run the state. The Chief Executive said, “we won’t note that 
comment.” Following this, we moved on to the next item.  

At the end of the meeting and during lunch, the Leader made a point that my choice of 
words at the end of the item regarding poverty was unacceptable. I agreed and 
apologized to her. When I arrived home, I told my wife what I said and that I regretted 
being so irresponsible.  

The following morning, there was a business meeting of the Executive. At the end, 
the Leader and Chief Executive asked for a brief meeting. The Chief Executive said 
that he had received phone calls from Councillor Aled M Jones and the Member of 
Parliament, Virginia Crosbie, complaining about the comment. I apologised to both 
and said that I would apologise to the Members that were present in the meeting, that 
I would stand down from the Executive and as Deputy Leader, and would refer myself 
to the Chair of the Standards Committee.  

Following this, at 12:38, I received the following email from the Chief Executive – 

“Good afternoon.  

I have received an enquiry from outside the Council about your comment in the 

meeting of the Board yesterday – the comment I referred to at the time.  

 

I have no control over what elected members chose to say, but I do believe I have a 

responsibility to bring this matter to your attention.  

 

I believe the comment was inappropriate and that it would be appropriate for you to 

apologise, and also, refer the matter to the Chair of the Standards Committee. 

I understand that the press has contacted the communications team, and that they’re 

likely to publish the story by the end of the day. 

 

026Page 50



Mae hwn yn gyfieithiad o ddogfen a ddarparwyd yn wreiddiol yn y Gymraeg.  Mae’r awdur wedi cymeradwyo’r cyfieithiad. 
This is a translation of a document originally provided in Welsh.  The author has approved the translation. 

 

Regards, Dylan.” 
   
I sent a response at 13:32 –  
 

“Dear Dylan, 

An apology has been sent to the elected members who were in the meeting, and an 

email has been sent to the Chair of the Standards Committee, referring myself to the 

Committee. In the meantime, I will stand down as Deputy Leader and as a member of 

the Executive. 

 

I’d like to apologise to you personally for the inappropriate comment. 

 

Regards, 

Ieuan”. 

 

The following apology was sent out at 12:40 to the Members, the Chief Executive, the 
Deputy Chief Executive and the 151 Officer -  

“Dear all, 

During the meeting of the Current Developments Programme Board on Monday 

morning, we received a presentation and had an open discussion about the Poverty 

Scorecard. 

I made a comment that I was re-reading ‘Ragged Trousered Philanthropist’ by Robert 

Tressel, published in 1910, and that I was outraged that we were still discussing 

poverty within our communities a hundred years on after this book was published.  

It was a very emotional response, and at the end of my contribution I made one 

unneeded and unacceptable comment about the Conservative Party.  

After profoundly thinking about the comment that was made in a completely 

confidential meeting, but also in the presence of my co elected members, I profusely 

apologise for making this comment. Despite this, I stand by my statement that poverty 

is a disgrace within our communities in the year 2023. 

I fully accept that I should not have made the inappropriate comment.  

I apologise once again for the comment, and any anguish caused. 

Sincerely 

Ieuan Williams”. 

I sent an email referring myself to the Chair of the Standards Committee, John R 

Jones, at 13:02. 

 

I received the following email from Will Hayward from Wales Online at 12:20: 

“Hello Ieuan, 

027Page 51



Mae hwn yn gyfieithiad o ddogfen a ddarparwyd yn wreiddiol yn y Gymraeg.  Mae’r awdur wedi cymeradwyo’r cyfieithiad. 
This is a translation of a document originally provided in Welsh.  The author has approved the translation. 

Will Hayward here from WalesOnline and the Western Mail. 

I am emailing to ask if you wish to provide comment on a story we will be running 

regarding comments you made in an internal Council meeting yesterday. 

Within it you reportedly said that "all Tories should be shot" to which Dylan Williams 

replied that it should not be minuted. 

I have included the quote from Virginia Crosbie below where she calls on you to 

resign as deputy leader of the Council. 

If you wish to provide comment on this please send it along by 5pm today (13/6). I 

am happy to speak on the phone as well if you wish. 

If you could also confirm your receipt of this email that would be much appreciated. 
 

 
Virginia Crosbie's comments: 
 

 
I am disgusted an Ynys Môn councillor feels able to say such a thing in a meeting. 

Ieuan Williams should stand down from his role as deputy leader of the council 

immediately and apologise for his appalling comment. 

 
I hope the leader of the council will sack him if he does not leave his post. 

 
This sort of nastiness has been going on since I was elected and it comes almost 

exclusively from Plaid Cymru councillors and those who, like councillor Williams, 

pretend they are independent but are Plaid to their bones. 

 
This is not the rough and tumble of political life, this is out and out hate. Councillor 

Williams knows I wear a stab vest at surgeries but still he causally remarks I and 

others who are Conservative should be shot. 

 
Two MPs have lost their lives in the last seven years and still he thinks saying such 

things is ok. 

 
I have come to believe much of it is personal against me too because I am a 

woman, I have an English accent, even though I am half Welsh, and I am a Tory. 

The fact I do a good job probably just makes it worse. 

 
I understand the council's chief executive Dylan Williams said the remark should not 

be minuted. I spoke to him today and he said it was ‘an internal meeting’ and he was 

dealing with it. If that is the case why the need for it to have minutes? 

 
If he has tried to cover up this remark - a call to commit violence against members 

of the party democratically elected to lead the UK Government - then he needs to 

consider his position too. 

028Page 52



Mae hwn yn gyfieithiad o ddogfen a ddarparwyd yn wreiddiol yn y Gymraeg.  Mae’r awdur wedi cymeradwyo’r cyfieithiad. 
This is a translation of a document originally provided in Welsh.  The author has approved the translation. 

Many thanks” 

I responded to him at 14:03: 

“Dear Will, 

Further to your correspondence here is my statement in response to your request: 
 
I apologise profusely for any offence caused by my inappropriate comment. 
The remark was made at the end of an emotionally charged statement, following a 
presentation on poverty on Anglesey. I am obviously not advocating shooting 
anyone and have apologised to all members present at the meeting. I have also 
referred myself to the Standards Committee and have stood down as deputy leader 
and member of the executive whilst any potential investigation takes place 
 
This is not about any one individual. The real issue at hand here is what made me 
so angry and emotional in the first instance. We have a 99% increase in food bank 
usage on Anglesey in the three months since November 2022. 
 
Almost a third of our children on Anglesey are living in poverty despite the UK being 
one of the richest countries in the world. 
 
Over the past 13 years we have seen a Conservative Party drive through a 
programme of austerity leading to cuts to vital services whilst at the same time we 
have seen the gap between the richest in our society and those most in need of our 
help grow even larger. 
 
It is being able to help the most vulnerable in our society which motivates me as a 
County Councillor and whilst I apologise for, and withdraw, my crass remark I 
hope the people of Anglesey will see that the real issue here is my passion in 
fighting the corner of the most vulnerable in our society against a Party which 
seems happy to forget about them. 
 
It is not appropriate for me to make any further comment as I have referred myself 
to the standards committee. 
 
Yours sincerely, 

Ieuan Williams” 

By the end of the day, and during the following day, this story made national news, 

Of Friday morning, 15 June at 11:30, I received an email back from the Chair of the 

Standards Committee, asking me to refer myself to you. 

I am extremely disappointed in myself for using the words, social phrase or idiom, 

as they are explained in the Cambridge dictionary, that are used when you believe 

that someone’s actions are unreasonable (austerity since 2010, Brexit, Patrygate 

and so on). I made the comment in an internal meeting in frustration about the 

state of the country that the Conservative Party has been responsible for since 

2010 with control over finance. The comment wasn’t said in an inflammatory 

029Page 53



Mae hwn yn gyfieithiad o ddogfen a ddarparwyd yn wreiddiol yn y Gymraeg.  Mae’r awdur wedi cymeradwyo’r cyfieithiad. 
This is a translation of a document originally provided in Welsh.  The author has approved the translation. 

manner, and it wasn’t meant to leave the room. The comment wasn’t targeted 

toward any individual personally, as has been conveyed in the press. 

Neither Councillor Aled Morris Jones nor Virginia Crosbie, MP, have directly 

contacted me. This goes against the ethos that we have developed on Anglesey 

during my time as Leader. When there is any friction, we discuss this internally, to 

solve any dispute following a local and mature method. This practice is promoted 

by the Standards Committee. I accept full accountability, although this is not how 

they responded to the situation. 

I feel the Member of Parliament’s comments, “the rough and tumble of politics”, are 

insincere. The press was used to share this story about politics with the public to 

try and imply that the Member of Parliament was treated unfairly by Plaid Cymru. I 

believe this is misinterpretation because I’m not aware of any Plaid councillor that 

has been offensive toward her. In the same way, the comment implying that I am 

Plaid to my core is also incorrect. The Member of Parliament wasn’t mentioned in 

my comment but she has turned the story to focus on herself. By taking the story to 

the press, the MP has brought the story into the “rough and tumble of politics” to try 

and influence the public. It was an unfortunate use of wording, not hatred in any 

way. 

I clearly take great interest in politics, especially Local Government politics. I do not 

publish much on social media, especially any type of inflammatory statements; but 

as you can see on my Twitter account (ieuan65), the majority of the political 

comments that I have published are about austerity and cuts to Local Government. 

I share this as evidence that this matter has worried me for years.  

I am greatly disappointed in my behaviour, and I kindly ask that you take this, my 

apology and my service as a councillor since 2008 into consideration.  

 
Sincerely, 
 

 
Ieuan Williams. 

030Page 54



031Page 55



032Page 56



033Page 57



034Page 58



035Page 59



036Page 60



037Page 61



038Page 62



Appendix 2 

039Page 63



040Page 64



041Page 65



042Page 66



043Page 67



044Page 68



045Page 69



046Page 70



047Page 71



048Page 72



049Page 73



050Page 74



051Page 75



Appendix 3 

052Page 76



053Page 77



Appendix 4 

054Page 78



055Page 79



056Page 80



Appendix 5 

057Page 81



Document created by the Council 

INDEX TO APPENDIX 5 – INFORMATION FROM THE COUNCIL 

• Training Undertaken
• Training Slides on Members’ Code of Conduct
• Register of Interest
• Declaration of Interest by Members in Meetings
• Corporate Programme Boards – Terms of Reference
• Extract from Council Procedure Rules
• 12/06/2023 – Current Developments Programme Board
• 11/09/2023 - Current Developments Programme Board
• Email exchange
• Local Resolution Protocol
• Links to Press Reports
• Official Complaints : Review inc Concerns and Complaints Policy
• 11/07/2023 Letter from Amlwch Town Council
• Email exchange

058Page 82



059Page 83



060Page 84



061Page 85



062Page 86



063Page 87



064Page 88



065Page 89



066Page 90



067Page 91



068Page 92



069Page 93



070Page 94



071Page 95



072Page 96



073Page 97



074Page 98



075Page 99



076Page 100



077Page 101



078Page 102



079Page 103



080Page 104



081Page 105



082Page 106



083Page 107



084Page 108



085Page 109



086Page 110



087Page 111



088Page 112



089Page 113



090Page 114



091Page 115



092Page 116



093Page 117



094Page 118



095Page 119



096Page 120



097Page 121



098Page 122



099Page 123



100Page 124



CC-024922-MWY/00769607  
 

Detholiad o Reolau Gweithdrefn y Cyngor 
Extract from Council Procedure Rules 

 
 
4.1.19.3.3 Bydd cofnodion yn gofnod o benderfyniadau’n unig gyda hanes cryno o’r  
rhesymau o blaid ac yn erbyn 
 
 
4.1.19.3.3 Minutes shall be a record of decisions only, with a brief account of reasons for 
and against. 
 
 

101Page 125



102Page 126



103Page 127



104Page 128



105Page 129



106Page 130



107Page 131



108Page 132



109Page 133



110Page 134



111Page 135



112Page 136



If this email been marked ‘Official Sensitive’ you must consider whether you have the right to duplicate, print or forward it on due to the 
need to protect, store and dispose of this information properly. If you are unsure, please contact dpo@anglesey.gov.wales  

You are welcome to deal with the Council in Welsh or English . You will receive the same standard of service in both languages.  

113Page 137



114Page 138



115Page 139



need to protect, store and dispose of this information properly. If you are unsure, please contact dpo@anglesey.gov.wales  

You are welcome to deal with the Council in Welsh or English . You will receive the same standard of service in both languages. 

116Page 140



From: Dylan Williams <DylanWilliams@ynysmon.llyw.cymru> 

Sent: 13 June 2023 14:58 

To: leuan Williams <leuanWilliams@ynysmon.llyw.cymru> 

Cc: Llinos Medi <LlinosMedi@ynysmon.llyw.cymru>;  

@ynysmon.llyw.cymru>; @ynysmon.llyw.cymru> 

Subject: ATS/RE: Sylw yn y Bwrdd - 12fed Fehefin (swyddogol sensitif)  

Good afternoon, 

Thanks leuan – glad to see processes being followed, as well as the apology, that are suitable and 

appropriate. 

I fully accept the personal apology. 

Regards, Dylan.  

Dylan J Williams 
Prif Weithredwr 

Fton:  

Dylan J Williams 
Chief Executive 

Tel:  

Ysgrifennwch ataf yn 

Gymraeg neu Saesneg 

Please write to mein 

Welsh or English 

Croeso i chi ddelio gyda'r Cyngor yn Gymraeg 

neu'n Saesneg. Cewch yr un safon o wasaneth yn 

y ddwy iaith. 

You are welcome to deal with the Council in both 

languages. You will receive the same standard of 

service in both languages. 

Oddi wrth: leuan Williams <leuanWilliams@ynysmon.llyw.cymru> 

Anfonwyd: 13 June 2023 13:32 

At: Dylan Williams <DylanWilliams@ynysmon.llyw.cymru> 

Copi/Cc: Llinos Medi <LlinosMedi@ynysmon.llyw.cymru>;  

@ynysmon.llyw.cymru>; @ynysmon.llyw.cymru> 

Pwnc: RE: Sylw yn y Bwrdd - 12fed Fehefin (swyddogol sensitif)    

Dear Dylan, 

An apology has been sent to elected members that were at the meeting   and an e-mail has gone to the 
Chair of the Standards Committee referring myself to the Committee. In the meantime, I will stand down as 
Deputy Leader and as a Member of the Executive.  

I would like to personally apologise to you for the unacceptable comment. 

Mae hwn yn gyfieithiad o ddogfen a ddarparwyd yn wreiddiol yn y Gymraeg.  Mae'r awdur wedi cymeradwyo'r cyfieithiad.
This is a translation of a document originally provided in Welsh.  The author has approved the translation.117Page 141



Yours sincerely, 

leuan 

From: Dylan Williams <DylanWilliams@ynysmon.llyw.cymru> 

Sent: 13 June 2023 12:38 

To: leuan  Williams <leuanWilliams@ynysmon.llyw.cymru> 

Cc: Llinos Medi <LlinosMedi@ynysmon.llyw.cymru>;  

@ynysmon.llyw.cymru>; @ynysmon.llyw.cymru> 

Subject: Sylw yn y Bwrdd - 12fed Fehefin (swyddogol sensitif) 

Good afternoon, 

I have received an enquiry from outside the Council in relation to your comment at yesterday’s meeting 
of the Board – the one I commented on at the time.  

Obviously, I have no control over what elected members say but I believe I have a duty to draw your 
attention to the matter.   

I believe the comment to be inappropriate and that it would be appropriate that you apologise and 
possibly refer the matter to the Chair of the Standards Committee.  

I understand the Press have contacted the Communications Team and that they are likely to run 
the story at the end of the day.  

Regards Dylan. 

Dylan J Williams 
Prif Weithredwr 

Ffon:  

Dylan J Williams 
Chief Executive 

Tel:  

Ysgrifennwch ataf yn 

Gymraeg neu Saesneg 

Please write to me in 

Welsh or English 

Croeso i chi ddelio gyda'r Cyngor yn Gymraeg 

neu'n Saesneg. Cewch yr un safon o wasaneth yn 

y ddwy iaith. 

You are welcome to deal with the Council in both 

languages. You will receive the same standard of 

service in both languages. 

Os yw'r ebost yma wedi ei farcio'n "Swyddogol Sensitif' rhaid I chi ystyried a oes gennych hawt l'w ddyblygu, ei argraffu neu ei anfon 

ymlaen oherwydd yr angen I ddiogelu, storio a chael gwared ar y wybodaeth mewn modd briodol. Os ydych yn ansicr yna cysylltwch a 
sdd@ynysmon llyw cymru 

Croeso i chi ddelio gyda'r Cyngor yn Gymraeg neu'n Saesneg. Cewch yr un safon o wasanaeth yn y ddwy iaith. 

Mae hwn yn gyfieithiad o ddogfen a ddarparwyd yn wreiddiol yn y Gymraeg.  Mae'r awdur wedi cymeradwyo'r cyfieithiad.
This is a translation of a document originally provided in Welsh.  The author has approved the translation.

118Page 142



If this email been marked ‘Official Sensitive’ you must consider whether you have the right to duplicate, print or forward it on due to the 
need to protect, store and dispose of this information properly. If you are unsure, please contact dpo@anglesey.gov.wales  

You are welcome to deal with the Council in Welsh or English . You will receive the same standard of service in both languages.  

119Page 143



From: Ieuan Williams <IeuanWilliams@ynysmon.llyw.cymru>  
Sent: 13 June 2023 12:40 
To: Llinos Medi <LlinosMedi@ynysmon.llyw.cymru>; Robin W. Williams 
<RobinWilliams@ynysmon.llyw.cymru>; Carwyn Elias Jones 
<CarwynEliasJones@ynysmon.llyw.cymru>; Glyn Haynes <GlynHaynes@ynysmon.llyw.cymru>; Aled 
M. Jones <AledJones@ynysmon.llyw.cymru>
Cc: Dylan Williams <DylanWilliams@ynysmon.llyw.cymru>; Rhys H. Hughes
<RhysHughes2@ynysmon.llyw.cymru>; Marc Jones <MarcJones@ynysmon.llyw.cymru>
Subject: CYFRINACHOL - Ymddiheuriad swyddogol

Annwyl bawb, 
Yng nhgyfarfod Bwrdd Rhaglen Datbygiadau Cyfredol bore Llun fe gawsom gyflwyniad a thrafodaeth 
di-flewyn-ar-dafod ar y Sgorfwrdd Tlodi.
Mi wnes y sylw fy mod wrthi’n ail ddarllen y Ragged Trousered Philanthropist gan Robert Tressel a
gyhoeddwyd yn 1910 ac fy mod wedi fy nghythruddo ein bod, dros can mlynedd yn ddiweddarach,
yn dal i drafod tlodi yn ein cymunedau.
Roedd yn ymateb emosiynol iawn ond ar ddiwedd fy sylwadau fe wnes un sylw di-angen ac
annerbyniol am y Blaid Geidwadol.
Wedi meddwl yn ddwys am y sylw hyn a wnaed mewn cyfarfod gwbl gyfrinachol ond eto yng
ngwydd fy nghyd aelodau etholedig hoffwn ymddiheuro yn ddiffuant am y sylw yma. Er fy mod yn
sefyll gant y gant tu ol i fy natganiad am warth tlodi yn ein cymdeithas yn y flwyddyn 2023.
Rwy’n derbyn yn llwyr na ddyliwn wedi gwneud y sylw amhriodol ac annerbyniol yma.
Hoffwn ymddiheuro unwaith eto am y sylw ac unrhyw loes a achoswyd gan fy sylw.
Yn ddiffuant

In the Current Development Programme Board meeting yesterday we had a frank and honest 
discussion following a presentation regarding the Poverty Scorecard.  

I made the point that I was re-reading the Ragged Trousered Philanthropist by Robert Tressel which 
was published in 1910, and that I was disgusted we were still discussing poverty within our 
communities over a hundred years later.  
It was an emotional response and at the end of my statement I made one unnecessary and 
unacceptable comment about the Conservative Party.  
Having thought long and hard about this comment which was made in a confidential meeting but 
with some fellow elected members present I would like to apologise sincerely for the comment. 
Despite standing by my statement that discussing poverty in 2023 is disgraceful I completely accept 
that I should not have made this unacceptable an inappropriate comment. 
I would like to apologise once again for making the comment and for any offence I may have caused. 
Yours faithfully, 

Ieuan Williams 

Os yw’r ebost yma wedi ei farcio’n “Swyddogol Sensitif” rhaid I chi ystyried a oes gennych hawl I’w ddyblygu, ei argraffu neu ei anfon 
ymlaen oherwydd yr angen I ddiogelu, storio a chael gwared ar y wybodaeth mewn modd briodol. Os ydych yn ansicr yna cysylltwch â 
sdd@ynysmon.llyw.cymru  

Croeso i chi ddelio gyda’r Cyngor yn Gymraeg neu’n Saesneg. Cewch yr un safon o wasanaeth yn y ddwy iaith. 

121120Page 144



If this email been marked ‘Official Sensitive’ you must consider whether you have the right to duplicate, print or forward it on due to the 
need to protect, store and dispose of this information properly. If you are unsure, please contact dpo@anglesey.gov.wales  

You are welcome to deal with the Council in Welsh or English . You will receive the same standard of service in both languages. 

121Page 145



122Page 146



123Page 147



From: John R. Jones 
Sent: 16 June 2023 11:33 
To: Ieuan Williams <IeuanWilliams@ynysmon.llyw.cymru> 
Subject: RE: CYFRINACHOL - cyfeirio fy hun i'r Pwyllgor Safonau - swyddogol sensitive 
CONFIDENTIAL – referring myself to the standards committee – official sensitive 

Dear Councillor Ieuan Williams 

Thank you for your correspondence regarding the above. 

I note that you are self-referring a behavioural matter that, potentially, breaks the Code of Conduct for 
Members of this Council, and are asking for a discussion with myself as Chair of the Standards 
Committee. I am also aware that the matter you’re referring to has received attention in local and 
national media.  

The Standards Committee strives to promote and maintain high behavioural standards and monitors 
the operation of the Code of Conduct. Despite this, the Committee does not have the right to 
investigate allegations of breaking the Code. This matter is beyond the Standards Committee’s 
authority in relation to the Local Resolution Protocol as there is no complainant (you are referring the 
matter – the protocol is used when a member makes a complaint against another member), the 
potential that your behaviour breaks the Code, and the publicity and interest given to the matter.  

Based on this, I suggest that you refer yourself to the Public Services Ombudsman for Wales so that 
they can consider the matter; PSOW has the authority to investigate the allegations that the Members’ 
Code of Conduct has been broken. Information about how to make a complaint is available here. 
Information about the process followed by the Ombudsman is available here, and a link to the 
complaint form itself is available here. 

In these circumstances, it wouldn’t be appropriate for me to discuss the matter with you, in case the 
Ombudsman refers the matter back to the Standards Committee.  

Regards, 

John R Jones 
Chair of the Standards Committee. 

Os yw’r ebost yma wedi ei farcio’n “Swyddogol Sensitif” rhaid I chi ystyried a oes gennych hawl I’w ddyblygu, ei argraffu neu ei anfon 
ymlaen oherwydd yr angen I ddiogelu, storio a chael gwared ar y wybodaeth mewn modd briodol. Os ydych yn ansicr yna cysylltwch â 
sdd@ynysmon.llyw.cymru 

Croeso i chi ddelio gyda’r Cyngor yn Gymraeg neu’n Saesneg. Cewch yr un safon o wasanaeth yn y ddwy iaith. 

If this email been marked ‘Official Sensitive’ you must consider whether you have the right to duplicate, print or forward it on due to the 
need to protect, store and dispose of this information properly. If you are unsure, please contact dpo@anglesey.gov.wales 

You are welcome to deal with the Council in Welsh or English . You will receive the same standard of service in both languages. 

Mae hwn yn gyfieithiad o ddogfen a ddarparwyd yn wreiddiol yn Gymraeg. Mae’r awdur wedi 
cymeradwyo’r cyfieithiad.
This is a translation of a document originally provided in Welsh. The author has approved the 
translation. 124Page 148



From: Ieuan Williams <IeuanWilliams@ynysmon.llyw.cymru> 
Sent: 19 June 2023 11:49 
To: John R. Jones <JohnJones@ynysmon.llyw.cymru> 
Subject: RE: CYFRINACHOL - cyfeirio fy hun i'r Pwyllgor Safonau - swyddogol sensitif 
CONFIDENTIAL – referring myself to the standards committee – official sensitive 

Dear Mr Jones, 

I will action your suggestion today. 

Regards, 

Ieuan Williams 

From: John R. Jones <JohnJones@ynysmon.llyw.cymru> 
Sent: Friday, June 16, 2023 11:33 AM 
To: Ieuan Williams <IeuanWilliams@ynysmon.llyw.cymru> 
Subject: RE: CYFRINACHOL - cyfeirio fy hun i'r Pwyllgor Safonau - swyddogol sensitive 
CONFIDENTIAL – referring myself to the standards committee – official sensitive 

Dear Councillor Ieuan Williams 

Thank you for your correspondence regarding the above. 

I note that you are self-referring a behavioural matter that, potentially, breaks the Code of Conduct for 
Members of this Council, and are asking for a discussion with myself as Chair of the Standards 
Committee. I am also aware that the matter you’re referring to has received attention in local and 
national media.  

The Standards Committee strives to promote and maintain high behavioural standards and monitors 
the operation of the Code of Conduct. Despite this, the Committee does not have the right to 
investigate allegations of breaking the Code. This matter is beyond the Standards Committee’s 
authority in relation to the Local Resolution Protocol as there is no complainant (you are referring the 
matter – the protocol is used when a member makes a complaint against another member), the 
potential that your behaviour breaks the Code, and the publicity and interest given to the matter.  

Based on this, I suggest that you refer yourself to the Public Services Ombudsman for Wales so that 
they can consider the matter; PSOW has the authority to investigate the allegations that the Members’ 
Code of Conduct has been broken. Information about how to make a complaint is available here. 
Information about the process followed by the Ombudsman is available here, and a link to the 
complaint form itself is available here. 

In these circumstances, it wouldn’t be appropriate for me to discuss the matter with you, in case the 
Ombudsman refers the matter back to the Standards Committee.  

Regards, 

John R Jones 
Chair of the Standards Committee. 

Mae hwn yn gyfieithiad o ddogfen a ddarparwyd yn wreiddiol yn Gymraeg. Mae’r awdur wedi 
cymeradwyo’r cyfieithiad.
This is a translation of a document originally provided in Welsh. The author has approved the 
translation.

125Page 149



Os yw’r ebost yma wedi ei farcio’n “Swyddogol Sensitif” rhaid I chi ystyried a oes gennych hawl I’w ddyblygu, ei argraffu neu ei anfon 
ymlaen oherwydd yr angen I ddiogelu, storio a chael gwared ar y wybodaeth mewn modd briodol. Os ydych yn ansicr yna cysylltwch â 
sdd@ynysmon.llyw.cymru  
 
Croeso i chi ddelio gyda’r Cyngor yn Gymraeg neu’n Saesneg. Cewch yr un safon o wasanaeth yn y ddwy iaith.  
 
If this email been marked ‘Official Sensitive’ you must consider whether you have the right to duplicate, print or forward it on due to the 
need to protect, store and dispose of this information properly. If you are unsure, please contact dpo@anglesey.gov.wales  
 
You are welcome to deal with the Council in Welsh or English . You will receive the same standard of service in both languages.  
 

126Page 150



127Page 151



128Page 152



129Page 153



130Page 154



131Page 155



132Page 156



133Page 157



BBC -  13/06 7pm 

Anglesey council deputy leader quits over 'shoot Tories' comment - BBC News 

A councillor has stepped down as deputy leader of the local authority after he reportedly told a 

meeting that "all Tories should be shot". 

 

BBC Cymru Fyw – 13/06 7pm 

Môn: Dirpwy arweinydd yn camu lawr wedi sylw 'annerbyniol' - BBC Cymru Fyw 

Mae Cyngor Môn wedi cadarnhau fod dirprwy arweinydd y cyngor wedi sefyll i lawr yn dilyn 

sylw "amhriodol ac annerbyniol". 

 

ITV News – 13/06 7:55pm 

Anglesey council deputy leader steps down after saying ‘all Tories should be shot’ | ITV News 

Wales 

The deputy leader of a Welsh council has stepped down after saying “all Tories should be shot” 

during an internal meeting. 

 

The Telegraph – 13/06 7.50pm 

Welsh council chief resigns after saying ‘all Tories should be shot’ (telegraph.co.uk) 

The deputy leader of a Welsh council has stepped down after saying during an internal meeting 

that “all Tories should be shot”.... 

 

The National – 13/06 

Anglesey councillor quits over 'shoot Tories' comment | The National 

THE deputy leader of a Welsh council has stepped down after saying during an internal meeting 

that “all Tories should be shot”. 

 

Wales Online - 13/06 3:36pm 

Deputy leader of Anglesey council steps down after saying 'all Tories should be shot' - Wales 

Online 

134Page 158

https://www.bbc.co.uk/news/uk-wales-politics-65895061
https://www.bbc.co.uk/cymrufyw/65894048
https://www.itv.com/news/wales/2023-06-13/council-deputy-leader-quits-after-saying-all-tories-should-be-shot
https://www.itv.com/news/wales/2023-06-13/council-deputy-leader-quits-after-saying-all-tories-should-be-shot
https://www.telegraph.co.uk/politics/2023/06/13/ieuan-williams-wales-anglesey-council-resigns-tories-shot/
https://www.thenational.scot/news/23587620.anglesey-councillor-quits-shoot-tories-comment/
https://www.walesonline.co.uk/news/politics/deputy-leader-welsh-council-steps-27114788
https://www.walesonline.co.uk/news/politics/deputy-leader-welsh-council-steps-27114788


A deputy leader of a Welsh council has stepped down after saying that "all Tories should be 

shot". Councillor on Ynys Mon Ieuan Williams who represents Lligwy as an independent made 

the comment during an internal council meeting on the morning of Monday, June 12. 

 

Nation.Cymru – 13/06 

Anglesey Council deputy leader steps down after saying ‘all Tories should be shot’ 

(nation.cymru) 

The deputy leader of a Welsh council has stepped down after saying during an internal meeting 

that “all Tories should be shot”. 

 

Daily Post - 13/06 4:49pm 

Anglesey Council deputy leader steps down over 'all Tories should be shot' comment - North 

Wales Live (dailypost.co.uk) 

One of Anglesey Council's deputy leaders has stepped down from his position after saying "all 

Tories should be shot". The comment, branded "appalling", was made by Cllr Ieuan Williams, 

who represents the people of Lligwy as an independent councillor. 

 

The Guardian – 13/06 9:08pm 

https://www.theguardian.com/uk-news/2023/jun/13/welsh-councillor-resigns-after-saying-all-

tories-should-be-shot 

The deputy leader of a Welsh council has stepped down after saying during a meeting that “all 

Tories should be shot”. 

 

SKY News – 14/06 12:30pm 

https://news.sky.com/story/anglesey-council-deputy-leader-who-said-all-tories-should-be-

shot-stands-down-12902109 

The deputy leader of a county council has stood down after he said "all Tories should be shot" 

during a meeting. 

 

 

 

135Page 159

https://nation.cymru/news/anglesey-council-deputy-leader-steps-down-after-saying-all-tories-should-be-shot/
https://nation.cymru/news/anglesey-council-deputy-leader-steps-down-after-saying-all-tories-should-be-shot/
https://www.dailypost.co.uk/news/north-wales-news/anglesey-council-deputy-leader-steps-27115651
https://www.dailypost.co.uk/news/north-wales-news/anglesey-council-deputy-leader-steps-27115651
https://www.theguardian.com/uk-news/2023/jun/13/welsh-councillor-resigns-after-saying-all-tories-should-be-shot
https://www.theguardian.com/uk-news/2023/jun/13/welsh-councillor-resigns-after-saying-all-tories-should-be-shot
https://news.sky.com/story/anglesey-council-deputy-leader-who-said-all-tories-should-be-shot-stands-down-12902109
https://news.sky.com/story/anglesey-council-deputy-leader-who-said-all-tories-should-be-shot-stands-down-12902109


METRO 14/06 

https://metro.co.uk/2023/06/14/welsh-councillor-stands-down-after-saying-all-tories-should-

be-shot-18947563/ 

The deputy leader of a Welsh council has stepped down for saying ‘all Tories should be shot’. 

Ieuan Williams, an independent councillor in Anglesey, North Wales, referred himself to the 

Standards Committee and apologised for the comment. 

 

golwg 360 14/06 

https://golwg.360.cymru/newyddion/cymru/2123130-dirprwy-arweinydd-nghyngor-sefyll-lawr-

dweud-angen 

“Angen saethu pob Ceidwadwr”: Dirprwy arweinydd Cyngor Môn wedi camu o’r neilltu 

Mae Virginia Crosbie, Aelod Seneddol Ceidwadol Môn, yn dweud bod y sylwadau a wnaed gan y 

cynghorydd annibynnol yn “gasineb” 

 

Jack FM 14/06 

Anglesey Council deputy leader who said 'all Tories should be shot' stands down - JACKfm 

The deputy leader of a county council has stood down after he said "all Tories should be shot" 

during a meeting. 

 

MAIL Online 14/06 

https://www.dailymail.co.uk/news/article-12194277/Welsh-council-deputy-leader-steps-

saying-Tories-shot.html 

Welsh council deputy leader steps down after saying 'all Tories should be shot' in area where 

Conservative MP wears stab vest to constituency surgeries. 

DORSET EYE 14/06 

https://dorseteye.com/deputy-leader-of-council-who-spoke-for-vast-majority-forced-to-step-

down/ 

The deputy leader of a county council has resigned after making a statement during a meeting, 

saying “all Tories should be shot.” 

 

 

136Page 160

https://metro.co.uk/2023/06/14/welsh-councillor-stands-down-after-saying-all-tories-should-be-shot-18947563/
https://metro.co.uk/2023/06/14/welsh-councillor-stands-down-after-saying-all-tories-should-be-shot-18947563/
https://golwg.360.cymru/newyddion/cymru/2123130-dirprwy-arweinydd-nghyngor-sefyll-lawr-dweud-angen
https://golwg.360.cymru/newyddion/cymru/2123130-dirprwy-arweinydd-nghyngor-sefyll-lawr-dweud-angen
https://www.jackfm.co.uk/news/politics/anglesey-council-deputy-leader-who-said-all-tories-should-be-shot-stands-down/
https://www.dailymail.co.uk/news/article-12194277/Welsh-council-deputy-leader-steps-saying-Tories-shot.html
https://www.dailymail.co.uk/news/article-12194277/Welsh-council-deputy-leader-steps-saying-Tories-shot.html
https://dorseteye.com/deputy-leader-of-council-who-spoke-for-vast-majority-forced-to-step-down/
https://dorseteye.com/deputy-leader-of-council-who-spoke-for-vast-majority-forced-to-step-down/


THE LONDON ECONOMIC 

https://www.thelondoneconomic.com/politics/councillor-resigns-after-saying-all-tories-should-

be-shot-350777/ 

A Welsh councillor has stepped down from his position after saying “all Tories should be shot” 

during a meeting. 

 

GB News 14/06 

https://www.gbnews.com/politics/welsh-council-deputy-leader-quits-all-tories-shot-ieuan-

williams 

The deputy leader of a Welsh council has quit after saying that "all Tories should be shot" in 

area where one Tory MP wears a stab vest to constituency surgeries. 

 

 

PA (Press Association) wedi holi hefyd / have enquired too   

 

 

 

 

137Page 161

https://www.thelondoneconomic.com/politics/councillor-resigns-after-saying-all-tories-should-be-shot-350777/
https://www.thelondoneconomic.com/politics/councillor-resigns-after-saying-all-tories-should-be-shot-350777/
https://www.gbnews.com/politics/welsh-council-deputy-leader-quits-all-tories-shot-ieuan-williams
https://www.gbnews.com/politics/welsh-council-deputy-leader-quits-all-tories-shot-ieuan-williams


138Page 162



139Page 163



140Page 164



141Page 165



142Page 166



143Page 167



144Page 168



145Page 169



146Page 170



147Page 171



148Page 172



149Page 173



150Page 174



151Page 175



152Page 176



153Page 177



154Page 178



155Page 179



156Page 180



157Page 181



158Page 182



159Page 183



160Page 184



Mae hwn yn gyfieithiad o ddogfen a ddarparwyd yn wreiddiol yn Gymraeg.  Mae’r awdur wedi cymeradwyo’r cyfieithiad.
This is a translation of a document originally provided in Welsh. The author has approved the translation. 

161Page 185



Mae hwn yn gyfieithiad o ddogfen a ddarparwyd yn wreiddiol yn y Gymraeg.  Mae'r awdur wedi cymeradwyo'r cyfieithiad.
This is a translation of a document originally provided in Welsh.  The author has approved the translation.

162Page 186



use of language was unfortunate, but he said that he used a sentence 

that's been constantly used and that there was no intention behind it. 

But he did accept his mistake. I'm sure he sent an apology to 

everyone that was in the meeting, and had referred himself to the 

Standards Committee. 

8. Political advantage was taken without a doubt. In terms of the

public's response, I expected to be challenged, as Leader, over the

comment, but I didn't. I believe, possibly, that people didn't approach

myself as they knew that Councillor Williams is part of the coalition.

Statement of Truth: 
I believe that the facts noted in the witness statement are true. I understand that 
proceedings for contempt of court may be brought against anyone who makes, 
or causes a false statement to be made in a document authenticated by a 
statement of truth without an honest belief in its truth. 

Signed: 

Dated: 

Case reference number: 202302251 

3/6/2024

Mae hwn yn gyfieithiad o ddogfen a ddarparwyd yn wreiddiol yn y Gymraeg.  Mae'r awdur wedi cymeradwyo'r cyfieithiad.
This is a translation of a document originally provided in Welsh.  The author has approved the translation.

163Page 187



164Page 188



165Page 189



166Page 190



exasperated. He said that we were in this hole as a result of some of the 
decisions that have been made over the last century, and his closing statement 
were along the lines of that every Tory needed to be shot. 

8. In my opinion, the fact that this was a hybrid meeting was important because
everyone in the room were people with whom Councillor Williams works closely,
and the politicians from other parties were on screen. If anything, that created this
feeling that he was in the presence of people with whom he could speak frankly.

9. Two things came to my mind at this time. The first was that it was completely
inappropriate for him to make such a comment. I didn't take the comment
seriously as there was nothing personal about it - he didn't not mention one
individual. It was a general comment that was used as a "full stop" for his
contribution.

10.The second thing that came to mind was the political situation on the Island. If the
comment was shared publicly, it could, possibly, be misinterpreted and could be
used to damage the Councils reputation. I was quite concerned about how the
comment could be used, and its effect on the Council and the individual. I said
that it wasn't appropriate to note the comment. As this happened in a confidential
meeting, I wanted to deal with the matter through the Councils internal processes.

11. That was the only comment made by anyone at that time. No one said it was an
inappropriate comment or asked Councillor Williams to retract his comment. The
comment did not affect the order of the meeting.

12. Following the meeting, the comment was on my radar, but it wasn't flashing red. I
intended to talk to the Democratic Officer or the Monitoring Officer during the
following days.

13. The morning after the meeting, I received many phone calls. I received a call
from Councillor Aled Morris Jones, the leader of the opposition party, asking what
I was going to do about the matter. I explained that I had intention to talk to the
Monitoring Officer to get some advice and to concider options. Councillor Jones
had attended the meeting virtually. Following that, whilst I was in a meeting, I
received many phone calls with 'no caller ID'. On the fourth phone call, I left the
meeting to answer the call - it was Virginia Crosbie, the Member of Parliament for
Anglesey. She also made similar comments to Councillor Jones.

14. Following this, I had a discussion and received advice from the Monitoring
Officer. I sent an email to Councillor Williams, noting that the comment was
inappropriate, that it would be appropriate for him to apologise and advising him
to refer himself to the Standards Committee. I receive a response in less than an
hour, confirming that he had referred himself, and that he apologised.

15. The comment did have an effect on the Council. The matter went public and
straight on to social media, and the result of that was that the Council became a
punch bag, or political football. That cut deep because we've worked hard to
restore the Councils reputation. Reading the stories in the paper was difficult. I
was extremely disappointed that we hadn't had a chance to deal with the matter

Case reference number: 202302251 

Mae hwn yn gyfieithiad  o ddogfen a ddarparwyd yn wreiddiol yn y Gymraeg.  Mae'r awdur wedi cymeradwyo'r cyfieithiad.
This is a translation of a document originally provided in Welsh.  The author has approved the translation

167Page 191



internally, due to the comment being made during an internal meeting. I believe 
that Councillor Williams's comment has bought disrepute to the Council. 

Statement of Truth: 

I believe that the facts noted in the witness statement are true. I understand that proceedings 
for contempt of court may be brought against anyone who makes, or causes a false 
statement to be made in a document authenticated by a statement of truth without an honest 
belief in its truth. 

Signed 

Dated: 04.04.2024 

Case reference number: 202302251 

Mae hwn yn gyfieithiad o ddogfen a ddarparwyd yn wreiddiol yn y Gymraeg.  Mae'r awdur wedi cymeradwyo'r cyfieithiad.
This is a translation of a document originally provided in Welsh.  The author has approved the translation.

168Page 192



Case reference number: 202302251 

WITNESS STATEMENT 

Ombwdsmon 
Ombudsman 
Cymru .. Wales 

Statement: 

Age if under 18: 

Role: 

 

Over 18 

, Anglesey County Council 

Mae hwn yn gyfieithiad o ddogfen a ddarparwyd yn wreiddiol yn Gymraeg.  Mae’r awdur wedi cymeradwyo’r cyfieithiad.
This is a translation of a document originally provided in Welsh. The author has approved the translation. 

169Page 193



Case reference number: 202302251 

1. I, , am presenting this statement in connection to a complaint made
to the Public Services Ombudsman for Wales, that Councillor Ieuan Williams
from Anglesey County Council has broken the Code of Conduct for elected
members. The facts noted in this statement derive from my personal
information.

2. I have worked for Anglesey County Council for approximately 10 years. I’ve had
different roles within the Council, and since 2018 I have been in my current role

. The main responsibilities within this role
include being responsible for the Prevention and Early Intervention programme.
I am also responsible for other projects within the role’s portfolio.

3. I know Councillor Ieuan Williams through my work, and our relationship is work
based only.

4. I was virtually present in the meeting of the “Current Developments Programme
Board”, on 12 June 2023. I remember the meeting. I was giving a presentation

on poverty data on a system that was quite new to the Council. At the end of the
presentation, members and officers had the opportunity to ask questions. I don’t
remember exactly what Councillor Williams said during the meeting. He made a
comment about poverty on Anglesey, that he wasn’t happy with the situation,
and then went on to say, "every Tory needs to be shot."

5. Personally, for myself who attended the meeting over Teams, it was clear that
he did not truly mean what he said. It was a way of explaining the situation
regarding poverty on Anglesey, and that he was trying to blame the
Conservative Party. I think he knew he was in trouble immediately after saying
it.

6. I believe that the Chief Executive was chairing the meeting. I remember the
Chair stating not to note the comment as it wasn’t a professional comment to
make. I can’t remember if anyone challenged the comment during the meeting.

Statement of Truth: 

I believe that the facts noted in the witness statement are true. I understand that 
proceedings for contempt of court may be brought against anyone who makes, or 
causes a false statement to be made in a document authenticated by a statement 
of truth without an honest belief in its truth.  

Signed: 

Dated: 26/03/2024

Mae hwn yn gyfieithiad o ddogfen a ddarparwyd yn wreiddiol yn y Gymraeg.  Mae'r awdur wedi cymeradwyo'r cyfieithiad.
This is a translation of a document originally provided in Welsh.  The author has approved the translation.

170Page 194



171Page 195



172Page 196



173Page 197



174Page 198



175Page 199



176Page 200



177Page 201



178Page 202



179Page 203



180Page 204



181Page 205



182Page 206



183Page 207



184Page 208



185Page 209



186Page 210



187Page 211



188Page 212



189Page 213



190Page 214



191Page 215



192Page 216



193Page 217



194Page 218



195Page 219



196Page 220



197Page 221



198Page 222



199Page 223



200Page 224



201Page 225



202Page 226



203Page 227



204Page 228



205Page 229



206Page 230



207Page 231



208Page 232



209Page 233



210Page 234



211Page 235



212Page 236



213Page 237



214Page 238



215Page 239



216Page 240



217Page 241



218Page 242



219Page 243



220Page 244



221Page 245



222Page 246



223Page 247



224Page 248



225Page 249



226Page 250



227Page 251



228Page 252



229Page 253



230Page 254



231Page 255



232Page 256



233Page 257



234Page 258



235Page 259



236Page 260



237Page 261



Last Updated November 2024 

Mae’r ddogfen hon hefyd ar gael yn Gymraeg. / This document is also available in Welsh 

855189 

Self-referred complaint made by Councillor Ieuan Williams from Anglesey County Council 
– Reference No 202302251

FORM A
Subject Member’s response to the evidence set out in the investigation report 
Please enter the number of any paragraph in the investigation report where you disagree with the findings of fact and give your reasons and your suggested 
alternative. Use as many forms as you require. 

Paragraph number from the 
investigation report 

Reasons for disagreeing with the findings of fact provided 
in that paragraph Suggestion as to how the paragraph should read 

I do not disagree with the facts as they are set out in the report 

ENCLOSURE 3

P
age 262



Last Updated November 2024 

Mae’r ddogfen hon hefyd ar gael yn Gymraeg. / This document is also available in Welsh 
 

855189 
 

Self-referred complaint made by Councillor Ieuan Williams from Anglesey County Council 
– Reference No 202302251   
FORM B 

Other evidence relevant to the complaint  
Please set out below any evidence you feel is relevant to the complaint made about you. Use as many forms as you require. 
 

Paragraph number Details of the evidence 

 
I do not disagree with the findings of the Ombudsman. Maybe the committee can take into consideration that the comment was 
made at a private meeting and also the context – a conversation about poverty, a matter I am very passionate about.  
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

P
age 263



Last Updated November 2024 

Mae’r ddogfen hon hefyd ar gael yn Gymraeg. / This document is also available in Welsh 
 

855189 
 

Self-referred complaint made by Councillor Ieuan Williams from Anglesey County Council 
– Reference No 202302251   
 

FORM C 

Representations to be taken into account if a Member is found to have failed to follow the 
Code of Conduct  
Only complete this form if you agree with the findings in the investigation report that you failed to comply with the Code of Conduct 
 
Please set out below any factors that the Standards Committee should take into account if it finds that you failed to follow the Code of Conduct. Please note 
that no such finding has been made yet.  Use as many forms as you require. 
 

Paragraph number Factors for the Standards Committee to take into account when deciding whether to censure, suspend, or partially 
suspend 

 
I would like the committee to consider the mitigation steps that I took following making the comment –  
I apologised to everyone present at the meeting 
I stood down as Deputy Leader and as a Member of the Executive 
I reported myself firstly to the Chair of the Standards Committee and then to the Ombudsman  
 

 

I have been a Councillor since 2008 and have worked conscientiously since then. I take my role seriously and work hard in the 
local community.  
 
The matter has been drawn out for almost two years and this has had a considerable effect on me.  

P
age 264



Last Updated November 2024 

Mae’r ddogfen hon hefyd ar gael yn Gymraeg. / This document is also available in Welsh 
 

855189 
 

Self-referred complaint made by Councillor Ieuan Williams 
from Anglesey County Council – Reference No 202302251   
 
FORM D 

Arrangements for the Standards Committee hearing  
Please tick the relevant boxes.   
 

1 
Are you planning to attend the 
Standards Committee hearing 
on the proposed date in the 
accompanying letter? 
 
If ‘No’, please explain why. 

Yes 
 X 

 
No 

 
 

Reason: 
      

2 
Are you going to present your 
own case? 

Yes 
 X 

 
No 

 
 

 

3 
If you are not presenting your 
own case, will a representative 
present it for you?  
 
If ‘Yes’, please state the name 
of your representative. 

Yes 
 

 
No 

 
 

Name: 
      

4 
Is your representative a 
practising Solicitor or 
Barrister?  
 
If ‘Yes’, please give their legal 
qualifications. Then go to 
Question 6.  
 
If ‘No’ please go to  
Question 5. 

Yes 
 

 
No 

 
 

Qualifications: 
      

5 
Does your representative have 
any connection with your 
case?  
 
If ‘Yes’, please give details. 

Yes 
 

 
No 

 
 

Details: 
      

Page 265



Last Updated November 2024 

Mae’r ddogfen hon hefyd ar gael yn Gymraeg. / This document is also available in Welsh 
 

855189 
 

6 
Are you going to call any 
witnesses? 
 
If ‘Yes’, please fill in Form E. 

Yes 
 

 
No 

 X 
 

 

7 
Do you, your representative or 
your witnesses have any 
access difficulties or any 
other needs? (e.g. is 
wheelchair access needed?) 
 
If ‘Yes’, please give details.   

Yes 
 

 
No 

 
 

Details: 
      

8 
Do you, your representative or 
witnesses need an 
interpreter? 
 
If ‘Yes’ please give details 

Yes 
 

 
No 

 
 

Details: 
      

9 
Do you want any part of the 
hearing to be held in private?  
 
If ‘Yes’, please give reasons. 

Yes 
 

 
No 

 
 

Reasons: 
      

10 
Do you want any part of the 
relevant documents to be 
withheld from public 
inspection?  
 
If ‘Yes’, please give reasons. 

Yes 
 

 
No 

 
 

Reasons: 
Happy to accept the advice of the 
Monitoring Officer  

Page 266



Last Updated November 2024 

Mae’r ddogfen hon hefyd ar gael yn Gymraeg. / This document is also available in Welsh 
 

855189 
 

Self-referred complaint made by Councillor Ieuan Williams 
from Anglesey County Council – Reference No 202302251   
 
FORM E 

Details of witnesses you propose to call:  
You will need to complete a separate Form E for each witness. Use as many forms as you require. 

Name of Witness:  
 
Witness number: 

a 
Will the witness give 
evidence about the 
allegation? 
 
If ‘Yes’, please 
provide an outline of 
the evidence the 
witness will give. 

Yes 
 

 
No 

 
 

Outline of evidence: 
      

b 
Will the witness give 
evidence about what 
action the standards 
committee should 
take if it finds that the 
Code of Conduct has 
not been followed?  
 
If ‘Yes’, please 
provide an outline of 
the evidence the 
witness will give. 

Yes 
 

 
No 

 
 

Outline of evidence: 
      

 
 

 

Page 267



Mae’r ddogfen yma hefyd ar gael yn y Gymraeg / This document is also available in Welsh 

5.1 Members’ Code of Conduct 

This is the Code of Conduct adopted by the County Council on 12.05.2016 

Part 1 - Interpretation 

1. (1) In this code

“co-opted member” (“aelod cyfetholedig”), in relation to a relevant authority, means a 
person who is not a member of the authority but who - 

(a) is a member of any committee or subcommittee of the authority, or

(b) is a member of, and represents the authority on, any joint committee or joint
subcommittee of the authority, and who is entitled to vote on any question which falls
to be decided at any meeting of that committee or subcommittee;

“meeting” (“cyfarfod”) means any meeting - 

(a) of the relevant authority,

(b) of any executive or board of the relevant authority,

(c) of any committee, subcommittee, joint committee or joint subcommittee of the
relevant authority or of any such committee, subcommittee, joint committee or joint
subcommittee of any executive or board of the authority, or

(d) where members or officers of the relevant authority are present other than a
meeting of a political group constituted in accordance with regulation 8 of the Local
Government (Committees and Political Groups) Regulations 1990 (1)
and includes circumstances in which a member of an executive or board or an officer
acting alone exercises a function of an authority;

 “member” (“aelod”) includes, unless the context requires otherwise, a co-opted 
 member;  

“registered society” means a society, other than a society registered as a credit 
union, which is — 

(a) a registered society within the meaning given by section 1(1) of the Co-operative
and Community Benefit Societies Act 2014; or

(b) a society registered or deemed to be registered under the Industrial and
Provident Societies Act (Northern Ireland) 1969;

“register of members’ interests” (“cofrestr o fuddiannau’r aelodau”) means the register 
established and maintained under section 81 of the Local Government Act 2000; 

“relevant authority” (“awdurdod perthnasol”) means - 

Mae’r ddogfen yma hefyd ar gael yn Gymraeg / This document is also available in Welsh

ENCLOSURE 4

Page 268



 
Mae’r ddogfen yma hefyd ar gael yn y Gymraeg / This document is also available in Welsh 

 

 

(a) a county council, 
 
(b) a county borough council, 
 
(c) a community council, 
 
(d) a fire and rescue authority constituted by a scheme under section 2 of the Fire 
and Rescue Services Act 2004 or a scheme to which section 4 of that Act applies, 
 
(e) a National Park authority established under section 63 of the Environment Act 
1995; 
 
“you” (“chi”) means you as a member or co-opted member of a relevant authority; 
and 
 
“your authority” (“eich awdurdod”) means the relevant authority of which you are a 
member or co-opted member. 
 
(2) In relation to a community council— 
 
(a) “proper officer” (“swyddog priodol”) means an officer of that council within the 
meaning of section 270(3) of the Local Government Act 1972; and 

 
(b) “standards committee” (“pwyllgor safonau”) means the standards committee of 
the county or county borough council which has functions in relation to the 
community council for which it is responsible under section 56(1) and (2) of the Local 
Government Act 2000. 
 
Part 2 - General Provisions 
 
2. (1) Save where paragraph 3(a) applies, you must observe this code of conduct - 
 
(a) whenever you conduct the business, or are present at a meeting, of your 
authority; 
 
(b) whenever you act, claim to act or give the impression you are acting in the role of 
member to which you were elected or appointed; 
 
(c) whenever you act, claim to act or give the impression you are acting as a 
representative of your authority; or 
 
(d) at all times and in any capacity, in respect of conduct identified in paragraphs 
6(1)(a) and 7. 
 
(2) You should read this code together with the general principles prescribed under 
section 49(2) of the Local Government Act 2000 in relation to Wales. 
 
3. Where you are elected, appointed or nominated by your authority to serve - 
 

Page 269



 
Mae’r ddogfen yma hefyd ar gael yn y Gymraeg / This document is also available in Welsh 

 

 

(a) on another relevant authority, or any other body, which includes a police authority 
or Local Health Board you must, when acting for that other authority or body, comply 
with the code of conduct of that other authority or body; or 
 
(b) on any other body which does not have a code relating to the conduct of its 
members, you must, when acting for that other body, comply with this code of 
conduct, except and insofar as it conflicts with any other lawful obligations to which 
that other body may be subject. 
 
4. You must - 
 
(a) carry out your duties and responsibilities with due regard to the principle that 
there should be equality of opportunity for all people, regardless of their gender, 
race, disability, sexual orientation, age or religion; 
 
(b) show respect and consideration for others; 
 
(c) not use bullying behaviour or harass any person; and 
 
(d) not do anything which compromises, or which is likely to compromise, the 
impartiality of those who work for, or on behalf of, your authority. 
 
(e) attend at least one training session on this code of conduct during each full term 
of office, such attendance to take place during the six months following election in 
the case of those members elected to the County Council for the first time and those 
having been re-elected but without continuity of office. 
 
5. You must not - 
 
(a) disclose confidential information or information which should reasonably be 
regarded as being of a confidential nature, without the express consent of a person 
authorised to give such consent, or unless required by law to do so; 
 
(b) prevent any person from gaining access to information to which that person is 
entitled by law. 
 
6. (1) You must - 
 
(a) not conduct yourself in a manner which could reasonably be regarded as bringing 
your office or authority into disrepute; 
 
(b) report, whether through your authority’s confidential reporting procedure or direct 
to the proper authority, any conduct by another member or anyone who works for, or 
on behalf of, your authority which you reasonably believe involves or is likely to 
involve criminal behaviour (which for the purposes of this paragraph does not include 
offences or behaviour capable of punishment by way of a fixed penalty); 
 
(c) report to your authority’s monitoring officer any conduct by another member 
which you reasonably believe breaches this code of conduct; 
 

Page 270



 
Mae’r ddogfen yma hefyd ar gael yn y Gymraeg / This document is also available in Welsh 

 

 

(d) not make vexatious, malicious or frivolous complaints against other members or 
anyone who works for, or on behalf of, your authority. 
 
(2) You must comply with any request of your authority’s monitoring officer, or the 
Public Services Ombudsman for Wales, in connection with an investigation 
conducted in accordance with their respective statutory powers. 
 
7. You must not - 
 
(a) in your official capacity or otherwise, use or attempt to use your position 
improperly to confer on or secure for yourself, or any other person, an advantage or 
create or avoid for yourself, or any other person, a disadvantage; 
 
(b) use, or authorise others to use, the resources of your authority  - 
 
(i) imprudently; 
 
(ii) in breach of your authority’s requirements; 
 
(iii) unlawfully; 
 
(iv) other than in a manner which is calculated to facilitate, or to be conducive to, the 
discharge of the functions of the authority or of the office to which you have been 
elected or appointed; 
 
(v) improperly for political purposes; or 
 
(vi) improperly for private purposes. 
 
8. You must - 
 
(a) when participating in meetings or reaching decisions regarding the business of 
your authority, do so on the basis of the merits of the circumstances involved and in 
the public interest having regard to any relevant advice provided by your authority’s 
officers, in particular by - 
 
(i) the authority’s head of paid service; 
 
(ii) the authority’s chief finance officer; 
 
(iii) the authority’s monitoring officer; 
 
(iv) the authority’s chief legal officer (who should be consulted when there is any 
doubt as to the authority’s power to act, as to whether the action proposed lies within 
the policy framework agreed by the authority or where the legal consequences of 
action or failure to act by the authority might have important repercussions); 
 
(b) give reasons for all decisions in accordance with any statutory requirements and 
any reasonable additional requirements imposed by your authority. 
 

Page 271



 
Mae’r ddogfen yma hefyd ar gael yn y Gymraeg / This document is also available in Welsh 

 

 

9. You must - 
 
(a) observe the law and your authority’s rules governing the claiming of expenses 
and allowances in connection with your duties as a member; 
 
(b) avoid accepting from anyone gifts, hospitality (other than official hospitality, such 
as a civic reception or a working lunch duly authorised by your authority), material 
benefits or services for yourself or any person which might place you, or reasonably 
appear to place you, under an improper obligation. 
 
Part 3 - Interests 
 
Personal Interests 
 
10. (1) You must in all matters consider whether you have a personal interest, and 
whether this code of conduct requires you to disclose that interest. 
 
(2) You must regard yourself as having a personal interest in any business of your 
authority if - 
 
(a) it relates to, or is likely to affect - 
 
(i) any employment or business carried on by you; 
 
(ii) any person who employs or has appointed you, any firm in which you are a 
partner or any company for which you are a remunerated director; 
 
(iii) any person, other than your authority, who has made a payment to you in respect 
of your election or any expenses incurred by you in carrying out your duties as a 
member; 
 
(iv) any corporate body which has a place of business or land in your authority’s 
area, and in which you have a beneficial interest in a class of securities of that body 
that exceeds the nominal value of £25,000 or one hundredth of the total issued share 
capital of that body; 
 
(v) any contract for goods, services or works made between your authority and you 
or a firm in which you are a partner, a company of which you are a remunerated 
director, or a body of the description specified in sub-paragraph (iv) above; 
 
(vi) any land in which you have a beneficial interest and which is in the area of your 
authority; 
 
(vii) any land where the landlord is your authority and the tenant is a firm in which 
you are a partner, a company of which you are a remunerated director, or a body of 
the description specified in sub-paragraph (iv) above; 
 
(viii) any body to which you have been elected, appointed or nominated by your 
authority; 
 

Page 272



 
Mae’r ddogfen yma hefyd ar gael yn y Gymraeg / This document is also available in Welsh 

 

 

(ix) any - 
 
(aa) public authority or body exercising functions of a public nature; 
 
(bb) company, registered society,  charity, or body directed to charitable purposes; 
 
(cc) body whose principal purposes include the influence of public opinion or policy; 
 
(dd) trade union or professional association; or 
 
(ee) private club, society or association operating within your authority’s area, 
 
and in relation to (aa) to (ee), in which you have membership or hold a position of 
general control or management; 
 
(x) any land in your authority’s area in which you have a licence (alone or jointly with 
others) to occupy for 28 days or longer; 
 
[Note: subparagraph (b) is omitted] 
 
(c) a decision upon it might reasonably be regarded as affecting - 
 
(i) your well-being or financial position, or that of a person with whom you live, or any 
person with whom you have a close personal association; 
 
(ii) any employment or business carried on by persons as described in 10(2)(c)(i); 
 
(iii) any person who employs or has appointed such persons described in 10(2)(c)(i), 
any firm in which they are a partner, or any company of which they are directors; 
 
(iv) any corporate body in which persons as described in 10(2)(c)(i) have a beneficial 
interest in a class of securities exceeding the nominal value of £5,000; or 
 
(v) any body listed in paragraphs 10(2)(a)(ix)(aa) to (ee) in which persons described 
in 10(2)(c)(i) hold a position of general control or management, 
 
and in relation to (i) to (v), to a greater extent than the majority of – 
 
(aa) in the case of an authority with electoral divisions or wards, other council tax 
payers, rate payers or inhabitants of the electoral division or ward, as the case may 
be, affected by the decision;  
 
or 
 
(bb) in all other cases, other council tax payers, ratepayers or inhabitants of the 
authority’s area. 
 
Disclosure of Personal Interests 
 

Page 273



 
Mae’r ddogfen yma hefyd ar gael yn y Gymraeg / This document is also available in Welsh 

 

 

11. (1) Where you have a personal interest in any business of your authority and you 
attend a meeting at which that business is considered, you must disclose orally to 
that meeting the existence and nature of that interest before or at the 
commencement of that consideration, or when the interest becomes apparent. 
 
(2) Where you have a personal interest in any business of your authority and you 
make - 
 
(a) written representations (whether by letter, facsimile or some other form of 
electronic communication) to a member or officer of your authority regarding that 
business, you should include details of that interest in the written communication; or 
 
(b) oral representations (whether in person or some form of electronic 
communication) to a member or officer of your authority you should disclose the 
interest at the commencement of such representations, or when it becomes apparent 
to you that you have such an interest, and confirm the representation and interest in 
writing within 14 days of the representation. 
 
(3) Subject to paragraph 14(1)(b) below, where you have a personal interest in any 
business of your authority and you have made a decision in exercising a function of 
an executive or board, you must in relation to that business ensure that any written 
statement of that decision records the existence and nature of your interest. 
 
(4) You must, in respect of a personal interest not previously disclosed, before or 
immediately after the close of a meeting where the disclosure is made pursuant to 
sub-paragraph 11(1), give written notification to your authority in accordance with 
any requirements identified by your authority’s monitoring officer from time to time 
but, as a minimum containing - 
 
(a) details of the personal interest; 
 
(b) details of the business to which the personal interest relates; and 
 
(c) your signature 
 
(5) Where you have agreement from your monitoring officer that the information 
relating to your personal interest is sensitive information, pursuant to paragraph 
16(1), your obligations under this paragraph 11 to disclose such information, whether 
orally or in writing, are to be replaced with an obligation to disclose the existence of a 
personal interest and to confirm that your monitoring officer has agreed that the 
nature of such personal interest is sensitive information. 
 
(6) For the purposes of sub-paragraph (4), a personal interest will only be deemed to 
have been previously disclosed if written notification has been provided in 
accordance with this code since the last date on which you were elected, appointed 
or nominated as a member of your authority. 
 
(7) For the purposes of sub-paragraph (3), where no written notice is provided in 
accordance with that paragraph you will be deemed as not to have declared a 
personal interest in accordance with this code. 

Page 274



 
Mae’r ddogfen yma hefyd ar gael yn y Gymraeg / This document is also available in Welsh 

 

 

 
Prejudicial Interests 
 
12. (1) Subject to sub-paragraph (2) below, where you have a personal interest in 
any business of your authority you also have a prejudicial interest in that business if 
the interest is one which a member of the public with knowledge of the relevant facts 
would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to prejudice your judgement 
of the public interest. 
 
(2) Subject to sub-paragraph (3), you will not be regarded as having a prejudicial 
interest in any business where that business - 
 
(a) relates to - 
 
(i) another relevant authority of which you are also a member; 
 
(ii) another public authority or body exercising functions of a public nature in which 
you hold a position of general control or management; 
 
(iii) a body to which you have been elected, appointed or nominated by your 
authority; 
 
(iv) your role as a school governor (where not appointed or nominated by your 
authority) unless it relates particularly to the school of which you are a governor; 
 
(v) your role as a member of a Local Health Board where you have not been 
appointed or nominated by your authority; 
 
(b) relates to - 
 
(i) the housing functions of your authority where you hold a tenancy or lease with 
your authority, provided that you do not have arrears of rent with your authority of 
more than two months, and provided that those functions do not relate particularly to 
your tenancy or lease; 
 
(ii) the functions of your authority in respect of school meals, transport and travelling 
expenses, where you are a guardian, parent, grandparent or have parental 
responsibility (as defined in section 3 of the Children Act 1989) of a child in full time 
education, unless it relates particularly to the school which that child attends; 
 
(iii) the functions of your authority in respect of statutory sick pay under Part XI of the 
Social Security Contributions and Benefits Act 1992, where you are in receipt of, or 
are entitled to the receipt of such pay from your authority; 
 
(iv) the functions of your authority in respect of an allowance or payment made in 
accordance with the provisions of Part 8 of the Local Government (Wales) Measure 
2011, or an allowance or pension provided under section 18 of the Local 
Government and Housing Act 1989; 
 

Page 275



 
Mae’r ddogfen yma hefyd ar gael yn y Gymraeg / This document is also available in Welsh 

 

 

(c) your role as a community councillor in relation to a grant, loan or other form of 
financial assistance made by your community council to community or voluntary 
organisations up to a maximum of £500. 
 
(3) The exemptions in subparagraph (2)(a) do not apply where the business relates 
to the determination of any approval, consent, licence, permission or registration. 
 
Overview and Scrutiny Committees 
 
13. You also have a prejudicial interest in any business before an overview and 
scrutiny committee of your authority (or of a Subcommittee of such a committee) 
where - 
 
(a) that business relates to a decision made (whether implemented or not) or action 
taken by your authority’s executive, board or another of your authority’s committees, 
Subcommittees, joint committees or joint Subcommittees; and 
 
(b) at the time the decision was made or action was taken, you were a member of 
the executive, board, committee, Subcommittee, joint-committee or joint 
Subcommittee mentioned in sub-paragraph (a) and you were present when that 
decision was made or action was taken. 
 
Participation in Relation to Disclosed Interests 
 
14. (1) Subject to sub-paragraphs (2), (2A), (3) and (4), where you have a prejudicial 
interest in any business of your authority you must, unless you have obtained a 
dispensation from your authority’s standards committee – 
 
(a) withdraw from the room, chamber or place where a meeting considering the 
business is being held -  
(i) where sub-paragraph (2) applies, immediately after the period for making 
representations, answering questions or giving evidence relating to the business has 
ended and in any event before further consideration of the business begins, whether 
or not the public are allowed to remain in attendance for such consideration; or 
 
(ii) in any other case, whenever it becomes apparent that that business is being 
considered at that meeting; 
 
(b) not exercise executive or board functions in relation to that business; 
 
(c) not seek to influence a decision about that business; 
 
(d) not make any written representations (whether by letter, facsimile or some other 
form of electronic communication) in relation to that business; and 
 
(e) not make any oral representations (whether in person or some form of electronic 
communication) in respect of that business  or immediately cease to make such oral 
representations when the prejudicial interest becomes apparent. 
 

Page 276



 
Mae’r ddogfen yma hefyd ar gael yn y Gymraeg / This document is also available in Welsh 

 

 

(2) Where you have a prejudicial interest in any business of your authority you may 
attend a meeting but only for the purpose of making representations, answering 
questions or giving evidence relating to the business, provided that the public are 
also allowed to attend the meeting for the same purpose, whether under a statutory 
right or otherwise. 
 
(2A) where you have a prejudicial interest in any business of your authority you may 
submit written representations to a meeting relating to that business, provided that 
the public are allowed to attend the meeting for the purpose of making 
representations, answering questions or giving evidence relating to the business, 
whether under statutory right or otherwise. 
 
(2B) when submitting written representations under sub-paragraph (2A) you must 
comply with any procedure that your authority may adopt for the submission of such 
representations. 
 
(3) Sub-paragraph (1) does not prevent you attending and participating in a meeting 
if - 
 
(a) you are required to attend a meeting of an overview or scrutiny committee, by 
such committee exercising its statutory powers; or 
 
(b) you have the benefit of a dispensation provided that you - 
 
(i) state at the meeting that you are relying on the dispensation; and 
 
(ii) before or immediately after the close of the meeting give written notification to 
your authority containing - 
 
(aa) details of the prejudicial interest; 
 
(bb) details of the business to which the prejudicial interest relates; 
 
(cc) details of, and the date on which, the dispensation was granted; and 
 
(dd) your signature. 
 
(4) Where you have a prejudicial interest and are making written or oral 
representations to your authority in reliance upon a dispensation, you must provide 
details of the dispensation within any such written or oral representation and, in the 
latter case, provide written notification to your authority within 14 days of making the 
representation. 
 
Part 4 - The Register of Members’ Interests 
 
Registration of Personal Interests  
 
15. (1) Subject to sub-paragraph (4), you must, within 28 days of - 
 

Page 277



 
Mae’r ddogfen yma hefyd ar gael yn y Gymraeg / This document is also available in Welsh 

 

 

(a) your authority’s code of conduct being adopted or the mandatory provisions of 
this model code being applied to your authority; or 
 
(b) your election or appointment to office (if that is later), 
 
register your  personal interests, where they fall within a category mentioned in 
paragraph 10(2)(a) in your authority’s register of members’ interests by providing 
written notification to your authority’s monitoring officer. 
 
(2) Subject to sub-paragraph (4), you must, within 28 days of becoming aware of any 
new personal interest falling within a category mentioned in paragraph 10(2)(a), 
register that new personal interest in your authority’s register of members’ interests 
by providing written notification to your authority’s monitoring officer. 
 
(3) Subject to sub-paragraph (4), you must, within 28 days of becoming aware of any 
change to a registered personal interest falling within a category mentioned in 
paragraph 10(2)(a), register that change in your authority’s register of members’ 
interests by providing written notification to your authority's monitoring officer.. 
 
(4) Sub-paragraphs (1) and (2) and (3) do not apply to sensitive information 
determined in accordance with paragraph 16(1). 
 
(5) Sub-paragraph (1) and (2) will not apply if you are a member of a relevant 
authority which is a community council when you act in your capacity as a member 
of such an authority. 
 
(6) You must, when disclosing a personal interest in accordance with paragraph 11 
for the first time, register that personal interest in your authority’s register of 
members’ interests by providing written notification to your authority’s monitoring 
officer. 
 
Sensitive information 
 
16. (1) Where you consider that the information relating to any of your personal 
interests is sensitive information, and your  authority’s monitoring officer agrees, you 
need not include that information when registering that interest, or, as the case may 
be, a change to the interest under paragraph 15. 
 
(2) You must, within 28 days of becoming aware of any change of circumstances 
which means that information excluded under sub-paragraph (1) is no longer 
sensitive information, notify your authority’s monitoring officer asking that the 
information be included in your authority’s register of members’ interests. 
 
(3) In this code, “sensitive information” (“gwybodaeth sensitif”) means information 
whose availability for inspection by the public creates, or is likely to create, a serious 
risk that you or a person who lives with you may be subjected to violence or 
intimidation. 
 
Registration of Gifts and Hospitality 
 

Page 278



 
Mae’r ddogfen yma hefyd ar gael yn y Gymraeg / This document is also available in Welsh 

 

 

17. You must, within 28 days of receiving any gift, hospitality, material benefit or 
advantage above a value specified in a resolution of your authority, provide written 
notification to your authority’s monitoring officer of the existence and nature of that 
gift, hospitality, material benefit or advantage.  Such written notification should be 
provided here  
 
 

Page 279

https://democracyextranet.anglesey.gov.uk/mgListUserClaimItems.aspx?TYPE=G&UID=41&RPID=1002707642&LLL=0&$LO$=1


This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	7 Allegation of a Breach of the Code of Conduct
	Report.pdf
	Enclosure 1 - Procedure for Local Standards Hearing
	Enclosure 2 - Investigating Officer's Report
	Enclosure A
	Enclosure B
	Enclosure C
	Appendix 1
	Appendix 2
	Appendix 3
	Appendix 4
	Appendix 5
	Appendix 6
	Appendix 7
	Appendix 8
	Appendix 9

	Enclosure 3 - Member's pre-hearing forms
	FORM A
	Subject Member’s response to the evidence set out in the investigation report
	FORM B
	Other evidence relevant to the complaint
	FORM C
	Representations to be taken into account if a Member is found to have failed to follow the Code of Conduct
	FORM D
	Arrangements for the Standards Committee hearing
	FORM E
	Details of witnesses you propose to call:

	Enclosure 4 - Code of Conduct




